• FAMILY CARE PROGRAM •

Community Care Family Care Program

Provider Directory

CALUMET, OUTAGAMIE, AND WAUPACA COUNTIES

The Provider Directory contains a list of Community Care network providers for the Community Care Family Care Program. This directory contains the Family Care network of providers for Calumet, Outagamie, and Waupaca Counties. It is current as of October 30, 2014. Providers may have been added or removed from the Community Care Provider Network after this directory was printed. We do not guarantee that each provider is still accepting new members. To get the most up-to-date information about our network, you can visit www.communitycareinc.org. You can also contact your Team or call Community Care at 866-992-6600 (TTY 800-947-3529)



Community Care, Inc. • 205 Bishops Way • Brookfield, WI 53005

Table of Contents

Adaptive Aids	3
Adult Day Care	4
Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse Day Treatment Services	5
Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse Services, except those provided by a physician or on an inpatient basis	5
Care/Case Management	6
Communication Aids/Interpreter Services	7
Community Support Program	7
Consumer Education and Training	7
Counseling and Therapeutic Resources	8
Daily Living Skills Training	9
Day Services/Treatment	10
Durable Medical Equipment	11
Financial Management Services	15
Home Delivered Meals	16
Home Health	17
Home Modifications	19
Housing Counseling	20
Medical Supplies	20
Mental Health Day Treatment Services (in all settings)	20
Mental Health Services	21
Nursing Facility (all stays including IMCF for ICP/MR and Institution for Mental Disease)	23
Nursing Services	25
Occupational Therapy (in all settings except for inpatient hospital)	25
Personal Care - Medicaid	28
Personal Emergency Response System	28
Physical Therapy (in all settings except for inpatient hospital)	30
Prevocational Services	33
Relocation Services	34
Residential Services: Adult Family Home	34
Residential Services: CBRF	37
Residential Services: Owner Occupied Adult Family Home	44
Residential Services: RCAC	48
Respite Care (for caregivers and members in non-institutional and institutional settings)	48

Updated: 10/30/14

Page: 1

Community Care Calumet, Outagamie, Waupaca Family Care Program

Table of Contents

Self Directed Supports / Co-Employment	61
Self Directed Supports / Fiscal Agent	61
Specialized Medical Supplies	62
Speech & Language Pathology Services	63
Supported Employment	65
Supportive Home Care	67
Supportive Home Care / Assist with ADLs	68
Supportive Home Care / Chore Service	73
Supportive Home Care / Routine Homemaking	74
Supportive Home Care / Supported Apartments	79
Transportation	83
Vocational Futures Planning	86

Updated: 10/30/14

Adaptive Aids

A&J Vans Inc dba A&J Mobility Inc

1330 Mid Valley Dr Phone: (920) 632-4882 De Pere, WI 54115 Handicap access: Yes

3405 Truax Ct

Phone: (715) 833-9830 Eau Claire, WI 54703 Handicap access: Yes

4125 Terminal Dr

Phone: (608) 579-1500 Mc Farland, WI 53558 Handicap access: Yes

3058 Helsan Dr

Phone: (262) 623-6236 Richfield, WI 53076 Handicap access: Yes

333 Washington St Phone: (920) 775-9333 Valders, WI 54245 Handicap access: Yes

Access Elevator Inc

1995 E Norse Ave

Phone: (414) 727-2524 Cudahy, WI 53110 Handicap access: Yes

Adaptive Technology Resources Inc

1350 14th Ave

Phone: (262) 375-2020 Grafton, WI 53024 Handicap access: Yes

Haviland Hearing Aids Inc

1336 E Wisconsin Ave Phone: (920) 733-7525 Appleton, WI 54911 Handicap access: Yes

Herslofs Inc

1195 N Casaloma Dr Phone: (920) 832-1202 Appleton, WI 54913 Handicap access: Yes

Homestead Independence Inc dba Access Ability Home Medical and Rehab/Snore No More CPAP Store

1995 E Norse Ave Phone: (414) 486-6249 Cudahy, WI 53110 Handicap access: Yes

6260 N Port Washington Rd Phone: (414) 906-0000 Glendale, WI 53217 Handicap access: Yes

3203 Washington Rd Phone: (262) 634-5417 Kenosha, WI 53144 Handicap access: Yes

4404 W Oklahoma Ave Phone: (414) 543-1114 Milwaukee, WI 53219 Handicap access: Yes

Independent Mobility Plus Inc

450 N Military Ave Phone: (920) 965-6000 Green Bay, WI 54303 Handicap access: Yes

ADAPTIVE AIDS

MedicAlert Foundation United States Inc

2323 Colorado Ave Phone: (209) 668-3333 Turlock, CA 95382 Handicap access: Yes

Monroe Specialty Company Inc

3200 13th St

Phone: (608) 328-8381 Monroe, WI 53566 Handicap access: Yes

Night Owl Support Systems LLC

122 E Olin Ave

Phone: (608) 845-5008 Madison, WI 53713 Handicap access: Yes

Park Place Optical Ltd

21 Park Pl

Phone: (920) 739-8235 Appleton, WI 54914 Handicap access: Yes

2100 S Kensington Dr Phone: (920) 731-1711 Appleton, WI 54915 Handicap access: Yes

Sengistix LLC

1444 Northland Dr

Phone: (651) 695-5817

Mendota Heights, MN 55120

Handicap access: No

The Pharmacy of New London Inc dba Jernegans Health Mart

1301 Mill St

Phone: (920) 982-7670 New London, WI 54961 Handicap access: Yes

United Seating and Mobility LLC dba Numotion

1883 N Silverspring Dr Phone: (888) 599-4446 Appleton, WI 54913 Handicap access: Yes

440 W Bell Ct

Phone: (888) 907-7878 Oak Creek, WI 53154 Handicap access: Yes

Adult Day Care

Aurora Health Care Inc

11333 W National Ave Phone: (800) 475-2413 West Allis, WI 53227 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Good Shepherd Services Limited

605 Bronson Road

Phone: (920) 833-7746 Seymour, WI 54165 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Spanish/Hmong/Sign

ADULT DAY CARE

Hands on Adult Day Center

848 S Military Rd

Phone: (920) 322-9658 Fond du Lac, WI 54935 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Lutheran Social Services of Wisconsin and Upper Michigan Inc

820 W College Ave Phone: (920) 225-1735 Appleton, WI 54914

Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

St Ann Center for Intergenerational Care Inc dba St Ann Center

2801 E Morgan Ave Phone: (414) 977-5004 Milwaukee, WI 53207 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

St Paul Elder Services Inc

316 E 14th St

Phone: (920) 766-6020 Kaukauna, WI 54130 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes Language(s): Hmong, Spanish

Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse Day Treatment Services

Affinity Health System

1506 S Oneida St

Phone: (920) 738-2000 Appleton, WI 54915 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

500 S Oakwood Rd

Phone: (920) 223-2000 Oshkosh, WI 54904 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Ministry Health Care

209 Prentice St N

Phone: (715) 344-4611 Stevens Point, WI 54481 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

190 Grand Seasons Dr Phone: (715) 258-3650 Waupaca, WI 54981 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Premium Healthcare Inc & Physician Partners LTD

1095 Midway Rd

Phone: (920) 720-2300 Menasha, WI 54952 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Shorehaven Behavioral Health Inc

3900 W Brown Deer Rd Phone: (414) 540-2170 Brown Deer, WI 53209 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Spanish, French, Hebrew

ALCOHOL AND OTHER DRUG ABUSE SERVICES, EXCEPT THOSE PROVIDED BY A PHYSICIAN OR ON AN INPATIENT BASIS

Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse Services, except those provided by a physician or on an inpatient basis

Affinity Health System

1506 S Oneida St

Phone: (920) 738-2000 Appleton, WI 54915 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

500 S Oakwood Rd Phone: (920) 223-2000 Oshkosh, WI 54904 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Calumet County

206 Court St

Phone: (920) 849-1400 Chilton, WI 53014 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): sign

County of Waupaca dba Waupaca Co Dept of Health & Human Services

811 Harding St

Phone: (715) 258-6300 Waupaca, WI 54981 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Spanish, Polish (Ukarnian) Need

advance notice

Ministry Health Care

209 Prentice St N

Phone: (715) 344-4611 Stevens Point, WI 54481 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

190 Grand Seasons Dr Phone: (715) 258-3650 Waupaca, WI 54981 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Premium Healthcare Inc & Physician Partners LTD

1095 Midway Rd

Phone: (920) 720-2300 Menasha, WI 54952 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Shorehaven Behavioral Health Inc

3900 W Brown Deer Rd Phone: (414) 540-2170 Brown Deer, WI 53209 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Spanish, French, Hebrew

Care/Case Management

Community Care Inc

4435 W Lawrence St

Phone:

Appleton, WI 54914 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

18 W Main St

Phone: (920) 464-1144 Chilton, WI 53014

Handicap access: Yes

CARE/CASE MANAGEMENT

Community Care Inc

102 Grand Seasons Dr Phone: (715) 256-3400 Waupaca, WI 54981 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Communication Aids/Interpreter Services

Deborah A Cooper

1610 N Nicholas St

Phone: (920) 850-5539 Appleton, WI 54914 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): sign

Helping Hands Caregivers LLC

443 S Jackson St

Phone: (920) 217-2961 Green Bay, WI 54301 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language Source

10425 W North Ave

Phone: (414) 607-8766 Wauwatosa, WI 53226 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

The Sign Language Group

1478 Kenwood Ctr

Phone: (920) 720-3046 Menasha, WI 54952 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): American Sign Language

Community Support Program

Calumet County

206 Court St

Phone: (920) 849-1400 Chilton, WI 53014 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): sign

Recover Health of Wisconsin Inc

414 Broadway St

Phone: (608) 356-7570 Baraboo, WI 53913 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

1501 Saint Andrew St Phone: (608) 406-3140 La Crosse, WI 54603 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

2801 Coho St

Phone: (608) 274-8193 Madison, WI 53713 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

124 N Oborn St

Phone: (715) 258-2130 Waupaca, WI 54981 Handicap access: Yes

CONSUMER EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Consumer Education and Training

Community Care Inc

4435 W Lawrence St

Phone:

Appleton, WI 54914 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

18 W Main St

Phone: (920) 464-1144

Chilton, WI 53014 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

102 Grand Seasons Dr Phone: (715) 256-3400 Waupaca, WI 54981 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Counseling and Therapeutic Resources

Affinity Health System

1506 S Oneida St

Phone: (920) 738-2000 Appleton, WI 54915 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

500 S Oakwood Rd

Phone: (920) 223-2000 Oshkosh, WI 54904 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Calumet County

206 Court St

Phone: (920) 849-1400 Chilton, WI 53014 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): sign

County of Waupaca dba Waupaca Co Dept of Health & Human Services

811 Harding St

Phone: (715) 258-6300 Waupaca, WI 54981 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Spanish, Polish (Ukarnian) Need

advance notice

Ministry Health Care

209 Prentice St N

Phone: (715) 344-4611 Stevens Point, WI 54481 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

190 Grand Seasons Dr Phone: (715) 258-3650 Waupaca, WI 54981 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Premium Healthcare Inc & Physician Partners LTD

301 E Saint Joseph St Phone: (920) 433-3630 Green Bay, WI 54301 Handicap access: Yes

COUNSELING AND THERAPEUTIC RESOURCES

Premium Healthcare Inc & Physician Partners LTD

1095 Midway Rd

Phone: (920) 720-2300 Menasha, WI 54952 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

130 2nd St

Phone: (920) 729-3100 Neenah, WI 54956 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

1405 Mill St

Phone: (920) 720-2300 New London, WI 54961 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

600 N Westhaven Dr Phone: (920) 720-2300 Oshkosh, WI 54904 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Shorehaven Behavioral Health Inc

3900 W Brown Deer Rd Phone: (414) 540-2170 Brown Deer, WI 53209 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Spanish, French, Hebrew

Daily Living Skills Training

Agape Of Appleton Inc

7 Tri Park Way

Phone: (920) 734-9871 Appleton, WI 54914 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Calumet County

206 Court St

Phone: (920) 849-1400 Chilton, WI 53014 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): sign

Clarity Care Inc

424 Washington Ave Phone: (920) 236-6560 Oshkosh, WI 54901 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Compassionate Home Health Care Inc

3601 Commerce ct Phone: (920) 257-4383 Appleton, WI 54911 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Creative Consultants Inc

P O Box 2261

Phone: (920) 450-7704 Appleton, WI 54912 Handicap access: Yes

DAILY LIVING SKILLS TRAINING

Gemini Cares Inc

2395 W Washington St Phone: (262) 623-6301 West Bend, WI 53095 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Innovative Services Inc

808 W Wisconsin Ave Phone: (920) 830-4880 Appleton, WI 54914 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

New Hope Center Inc

443 Manhattan St

Phone: (920) 849-9351 Chilton, WI 53014 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Sign

Southern Home Care Inc dba ResCare Home Care

2020 W 9th Ave

Phone: (920) 233-2081 Oshkosh, WI 54904 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Steven Klein PhD SC

5733 Grande Market Dr Phone: (920) 749-1005 Appleton, WI 54913 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Todd Steven & Associates Inc

240 Algoma Blvd

Phone: (920) 232-3649 Oshkosh, WI 54901 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Sign

Villa Hope Inc

P. O. Box 1733

Phone: (920) 739-5337 Appleton, WI 54912 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Day Services/Treatment

Cerebral Palsy of Mideast Wisconsin Inc

402 E Division St

Phone: (920) 787-4354 Wautoma, WI 54982 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Clarity Care Inc

2649 Manitowoc Rd Phone: (920) 469-5240 Green Bay, WI 54311 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

County of Waupaca dba Waupaca Co Dept of Health & Human Services

175 W Howard St

Phone: (920) 596-2542 Manawa, WI 54949 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Spanish, Polish (ukranian) need

advance notice

DAY SERVICES/TREATMENT

Innovative Services Inc

808 W Wisconsin Ave Phone: (920) 830-4880 Appleton, WI 54914 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Lutheran Social Services of Wisconsin and Upper Michigan Inc

820 W College Ave Phone: (920) 225-1735 Appleton, WI 54914 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

500 W Washington St Phone: (920) 982-9206 New London, WI 54961 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

New Hope Center Inc

443 Manhattan St

Phone: (920) 849-9351 Chilton, WI 53014 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Sign

Valley Packaging Industries Inc

110 N Kensington Dr Phone: (920) 749-5840 Appleton, WI 54915 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Spanish and Hmong

2730 N Roemer Rd Phone: (920) 749-5859 Appleton, WI 54911 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Spanish and Hmong

3375 W Brewster St Phone: (920) 749-5870 Appleton, WI 54914 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Spanish and Hmong

Waushara Industries Inc

210 E Chicago Rd

Phone: (920) 787-4696 Wautoma, WI 54982 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Durable Medical Equipment

ActivStyle Inc

1701 Broadway St NE Phone: (800) 651-6223 Minneapolis, MN 55413 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Agnesian Healthcare Enterprises LLC

327 Winnebago Dr Phone: (920) 926-5277 Fond du Lac, WI 54935 Handicap access: Yes

American HomePatient Inc dba American HomePatient

1122 S Airline Rd

Phone: (262) 633-1111

Racine, WI 53406 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Dynavox Systems LLC

2100 Wharton St

Phone: (414) 222-7789 Pittsburgh, PA 15203 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Erickson Home Medical Equipment LLC

8 S Main St

Phone: (715) 823-2106 Clintonville, WI 54929 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Erickson Pharmacy LLC

8 S Main St

Phone: (715) 823-2222 Clintonville, WI 54929 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Home Care United Inc dba Home Health United Home Medical Equipment

1111 8th St

Phone: (608) 356-4083 Baraboo, WI 53913 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

3700 East Racine St Phone: (608) 758-4143 Janesville, WI 53546 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

540 Village Walk Ln Phone: (920) 699-2035 Johnson Creek, WI 53038 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Sign

4639 Hammersley Rd Phone: (608) 276-3422 Madison, WI 53711 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): sign

700 S Park St

Phone: (608) 441-3020 Madison, WI 53715 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Sign

2888 Village Rd

Phone: (608) 742-2538 Portage, WI 53901 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

164 2nd St

Phone: (608) 524-8440 Reedsburg, WI 53959 Handicap access: Yes

Home Delivery Incontinent Supplies Co Inc

9385 Dielman Industrial Dr Phone: (866) 997-8771 Saint Louis, MO 63132 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Homestead Independence Inc dba Access Ability Home Medical and Rehab/Snore No More CPAP Store

1995 E Norse Ave

Phone: (414) 486-6249 Cudahy, WI 53110 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

6260 N Port Washington Rd Phone: (414) 906-0000 Glendale, WI 53217 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

3203 Washington Rd Phone: (262) 634-5417 Kenosha, WI 53144 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

4404 W Oklahoma Ave Phone: (414) 543-1114 Milwaukee, WI 53219 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Independent Mobility Plus Inc

450 N Military Ave Phone: (920) 965-6000

Green Bay, WI 54303 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Lincare Inc

1760 Prospect Ct

Phone: (920) 735-1261 Appleton, WI 54914 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Ministry Health Care

2074 American Dr

Phone:

Neenah, WI 54956 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Monroe BioTechnology Inc

1818 N Meade St

Phone: (920) 738-5355 Appleton, WI 54911 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

342 S Webster Ave

Phone: (920) 435-3002 Green Bay, WI 54301 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Morton Drug Company Inc dba Morton Pharmacy

601 W College AVe

Phone: (920) 738-5820 Appleton, WI 54911 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

N162 Eisenhower Dr Phone: (920) 731-4830 Appleton, WI 54915 Handicap access: Yes

Morton Drug Company Inc dba Morton Pharmacy

102 S Side Shopping Ctr Phone: (920) 849-9313 Chilton, WI 53014

Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

N1788 Lily of the Valley Dr Phone: (920) 757-3096 Greenville, WI 54942 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

National Seating & Mobility Inc

12040 W Feerick St Phone: (866) 248-0756 Wauwatosa, WI 53222 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Northwest Respiratory Services LLC

716 Prior Ave N

Phone: (952) 887-6372 Saint Paul, MN 55104 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Premium Healthcare Inc & Physician Partners LTD

1818 N Meade St

Phone: (920) 730-3568 Appleton, WI 54911 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

2500 S Heritage Woods Dr Phone: (920) 730-3568 Appleton, WI 54915 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

1405 Mill St

Phone: (920) 730-3568 New London, WI 54961 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

2100 Omro Rd

Phone: (920) 730-3568 Oshkosh, WI 54904 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

100 County Road B Phone: (920) 730-3568 Shawano, WI 54166 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

117 E Green Bay St Phone: (920) 730-3568 Shawano, WI 54166 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

740 Riverside Dr

Phone: (920) 730-3568 Waupaca, WI 54981 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

800 Riverside Dr

Phone: (715) 258-1000 Waupaca, WI 54981 Handicap access: Yes

Prentke Romich Company

1022 Heyl Rd

Phone: (330) 262-1984 Wooster, OH 44691 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Spanish

Scooter Store Green Bay LLC The

3000 E Enterprise Ave Phone: (800) 771-5449 Appleton, WI 54913 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes Language(s): Spanish & Sign

Sizewise Rentals LLC

N926 Tower View Dr Phone: (800) 814-9389 Greenville, WI 54942 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Sleep Wellness Institute Inc The

2356 S 102nd St

Phone: (414) 336-3000 West Allis, WI 53227 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Specialized Medical Services Inc

5343 N 118th Ct

Phone: (414) 476-1112 Milwaukee, WI 53225 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): spanish

The Pharmacy of New London Inc dba Jernegans Health Mart

1301 Mill St

Phone: (920) 982-7670 New London, WI 54961 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

United Seating and Mobility LLC dba Numotion

1883 N Silverspring Dr Phone: (888) 599-4446 Appleton, WI 54913 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

440 W Bell Ct

Phone: (888) 907-7878 Oak Creek, WI 53154 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Financial Management Services

Calumet County

206 Court St

Phone: (920) 849-1400 Chilton, WI 53014 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): sign

Community Care Inc

4435 W Lawrence St

Phone:

Appleton, WI 54914 Handicap access: Yes

FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Community Care Inc

18 W Main St

Phone: (920) 464-1144

Chilton, WI 53014 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

102 Grand Seasons Dr Phone: (715) 256-3400 Waupaca, WI 54981 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Heartland Embrace Inc

E3443 Apple Tree Ln Phone: (715) 412-4957 Waupaca, WI 54981 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Spanish

Innovative Services Inc

808 W Wisconsin Ave Phone: (920) 830-4880 Appleton, WI 54914 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Money Management Education Association Inc dba Payment Partner

1800 Appleton Rd

Phone: (920) 968-6984 Menasha, WI 54952 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Spanish, Hmong, Sign

Home Delivered Meals

Affinity Health System

1506 S Oneida St

Phone: (920) 738-2000 Appleton, WI 54915 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

614 Memorial Dr

Phone: (920) 849-2386

Chilton, WI 53014 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Appleton Medical Center Inc

1818 N Meade St

Phone: (920) 831-5002 Appleton, WI 54911 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Calumet County

206 Court St

Phone: (920) 849-1400 Chilton, WI 53014 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): sign

County of Waupaca dba Waupaca Co Dept of Health & Human Services

811 Harding St

Phone: (715) 258-6300 Waupaca, WI 54981 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Spanish, Polish (Ukarnian) Need

advance notice

HOME DELIVERED MEALS

Homestyle Direct LLC

3299 Woodridge Dr Phone: (866) 735-0921 Twin Falls, ID 83301 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

PurFoods LLC dba Moms Meals

3210 SE 72nd St

Phone: (515) 963-0641 Ankeny, IA 50021 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

St Paul Elder Services Inc

316 E 14th St

Phone: (920) 766-6189 Kaukauna, WI 54130 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Home Health

Calumet County

206 Court St

Phone: (920) 849-1432 Chilton, WI 53014 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): sign

HCR Healthcare LLC

63 W Pioneer Rd

Phone: (920) 926-1144 Fond du Lac, WI 54935 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Heartland Home Care LLC d/b/a Heartland Home Health and Hospice

1145 W Main Ave

Phone: (920) 336-6455 De Pere, WI 54115 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Interpreter (Spanish, other

languages)

HomeCare Health Services Inc

1004 Washington St Phone: (920) 684-7155 Manitowoc, WI 54220 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Maxim Healthcare Services Inc

5752 Tokay Blvd

Phone: (608) 232-1000 Madison, WI 53719 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

3333 N Mayfair Rd

Phone: (414) 475-9330 Milwaukee, WI 53222 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Ministry Health Care

816 W Winneconne Ave Phone: (920) 727-2000 Neenah, WI 54956 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes Language(s): Spanish, Hmong

HOME HEALTH

Preferred Home Health Care Inc

1476 Kenwood Ctr

Phone: (920) 725-1116 Menasha, WI 54952 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Premium Healthcare Inc & Physician Partners LTD

1818 N Meade St

Phone: (920) 730-3568 Appleton, WI 54911 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

2500 S Heritage Woods Dr Phone: (920) 730-3568 Appleton, WI 54915 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

744 S Webster Ave

Phone: (920) 433-3500 Green Bay, WI 54301 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

1405 Mill St

Phone: (920) 730-3568 New London, WI 54961 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

2100 Omro Rd

Phone: (920) 730-3568 Oshkosh, WI 54904 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

100 County Road B Phone: (920) 730-3568 Shawano, WI 54166 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

117 E Green Bay St Phone: (920) 730-3568 Shawano, WI 54166 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

740 Riverside Dr

Phone: (920) 730-3568 Waupaca, WI 54981 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Recover Health of Wisconsin Inc

414 Broadway St

Phone: (608) 356-7570 Baraboo, WI 53913 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

1501 Saint Andrew St Phone: (608) 406-3140 La Crosse, WI 54603 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

2801 Coho St

Phone: (608) 274-8193 Madison, WI 53713 Handicap access: Yes

HOME HEALTH

Recover Health of Wisconsin Inc

124 N Oborn St

Phone: (715) 258-2130 Waupaca, WI 54981 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

ResCare Wisconsin Inc dba ResCare Home Care

54 W Main St

Phone: (920) 849-7183 Chilton, WI 53014 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

770 S Main St

Phone: (920) 922-8098 Fond du Lac, WI 54935 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

1901 S Webster Ave Phone: (920) 498-0606 Green Bay, WI 54301 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

1802 State Road 16 Phone: (608) 779-0900 La Crosse, WI 54601 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

3900 Hall Ave

Phone: (715) 735-6490 Marinette, WI 54143 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

1477 Kenwood Ctr

Phone: (920) 729-6165 Menasha, WI 54952 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

2020 W 9th Ave

Phone: (920) 233-2081 Oshkosh, WI 54904 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Home Modifications

Access Elevator Inc

1995 E Norse Ave

Phone: (414) 727-2524 Cudahy, WI 53110 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Adaptive Technology Resources Inc

1350 14th Ave

Phone: (262) 375-2020 Grafton, WI 53024 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Independent Mobility Plus Inc

450 N Military Ave

Phone: (920) 965-6000 Green Bay, WI 54303 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Night Owl Support Systems LLC

122 E Olin Ave

Phone: (608) 845-5008 Madison, WI 53713 Handicap access: Yes

HOME MODIFICATIONS

Sengistix LLC

1444 Northland Dr

Phone: (651) 695-5817

Mendota Heights , MN 55120

Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Tureks Plumbing Inc

N2808 Meade St

Phone: (920) 731-0462 Appleton, WI 54913 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Housing Counseling

Community Care Inc

4435 W Lawrence St

Phone:

Appleton, WI 54914 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

18 W Main St

Phone: (920) 464-1144 Chilton, WI 53014 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

102 Grand Seasons Dr Phone: (715) 256-3400 Waupaca, WI 54981 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Medical Supplies

ActivStyle Inc

1701 Broadway St NE Phone: (800) 651-6223 Minneapolis, MN 55413 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Agnesian Healthcare Enterprises LLC

327 Winnebago Dr Phone: (920) 926-5277 Fond du Lac, WI 54935 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

American HomePatient Inc dba American HomePatient

1122 S Airline Rd

Phone: (262) 633-1111 Racine, WI 53406 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Home Delivery Incontinent Supplies Co Inc

9385 Dielman Industrial Dr Phone: (866) 997-8771 Saint Louis, MO 63132 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Mental Health Day Treatment Services (in all settings)

Affinity Health System

1506 S Oneida St

Phone: (920) 738-2000 Appleton, WI 54915 Handicap access: Yes

MENTAL HEALTH DAY TREATMENT SERVICES (IN ALL SETTINGS)

Affinity Health System

500 S Oakwood Rd

Phone: (920) 223-2000 Oshkosh, WI 54904 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Ministry Health Care

209 Prentice St N

Phone: (715) 344-4611 Stevens Point, WI 54481 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

190 Grand Seasons Dr Phone: (715) 258-3650 Waupaca, WI 54981 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Shorehaven Behavioral Health Inc

3900 W Brown Deer Rd Phone: (414) 540-2170 Brown Deer, WI 53209 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Spanish, French, Hebrew

Mental Health Services

Affinity Health System

1506 S Oneida St

Phone: (920) 738-2000 Appleton, WI 54915 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

500 S Oakwood Rd

Phone: (920) 223-2000 Oshkosh, WI 54904 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

AIDS Resource Center of Wisconsin

633 W Wisconsin Ave Phone: (800) 773-2068 Appleton, WI 54911 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Calumet County

206 Court St

Phone: (920) 849-1400 Chilton, WI 53014 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): sign

Catholic Charities of the Diocese of Green Bay Inc

214 E Summer St

Phone: (920) 734-2601 Appleton, WI 54911 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

N2845 Shadow Rd

Phone: (920) 680-7450 Waupaca, WI 54981 Handicap access: Yes

MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES

County of Waupaca dba Waupaca Co Dept of Health & Human Services

811 Harding St

Phone: (715) 258-6300 Waupaca, WI 54981 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Spanish, Polish (Ukarnian) Need

advance notice

Lutheran Social Services of Wisconsin and Upper Michigan Inc

3003 N Richmond St Phone: (920) 730-1321 Appleton, WI 54911 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

820 W College Ave Phone: (920) 730-1321 Appleton, WI 54914 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Ministry Health Care

209 Prentice St N

Phone: (715) 344-4611 Stevens Point, WI 54481 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

190 Grand Seasons Dr Phone: (715) 258-3650 Waupaca, WI 54981 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Premium Healthcare Inc & Physician Partners LTD

301 E Saint Joseph St Phone: (920) 433-3630 Green Bay, WI 54301 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

1095 Midway Rd

Phone: (920) 720-2300 Menasha, WI 54952 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

130 2nd St

Phone: (920) 729-3100 Neenah, WI 54956 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

1405 Mill St

Phone: (920) 720-2300 New London, WI 54961 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

600 N Westhaven Dr Phone: (920) 720-2300 Oshkosh, WI 54904 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Shore Counseling and Consulting Clinic

6110 N Port Washington Rd Phone: (414) 771-9304 Glendale, WI 53217 Handicap access: Yes

MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES

Shore Counseling and Consulting Clinic

2600 N Mayfair Rd

Phone: (414) 771-9304 Wauwatosa, WI 53226 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Shorehaven Behavioral Health Inc

3900 W Brown Deer Rd Phone: (414) 540-2170 Brown Deer, WI 53209 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Spanish, French, Hebrew

Wisconsin Lutheran Child and Family Services Inc

1049 N Lynndale Dr Phone: (920) 731-9798 Appleton, WI 54914 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Nursing Facility (all stays including IMCF for ICP/MR and Institution for Mental Disease)

Bethany Home Inc

1226 Berlin St

Phone: (715) 258-5521 Waupaca, WI 54981 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Sign

Cloverleaf Healthcare Inc dba Pine Manor Healthcare Center

1625 E Main St

Phone: (715) 823-3135

Clintonville, WI 54929-8407

Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

County of Waupaca dba Waupaca Co Dept of Health & Human Services

E5406 County Trunk AA Phone: (920) 867-2183 Weyauwega, WI 54983 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Extendicare Health Services Inc

1610 Hoover St

Phone: (920) 898-5706 New Holstein, WI 53061 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

1401 Churchill St

Phone: (715) 258-8131 Waupaca, WI 54981 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

717 E Alfred St

Phone:

Weyauwega, WI 54983 Handicap access: Yes

NURSING FACILITY (ALL STAYS INCLUDING IMCF FOR ICP/MR AND INSTITUTION FOR MENTAL DISEASE)

Fox River Nursing and Rehab Center LLC dba Fox River Nursing and Rehab Center

601 N Briarcliff Dr

Phone: (920) 739-4466 Appleton, WI 54915 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Good Shepherd Services Limited

607 E Bronson Rd

Phone: (920) 833-6856 Seymour, WI 54165 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Sign

HCR Healthcare LLC

1335 S Oneida St

Phone: (920) 731-6646 Appleton, WI 54915 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Iola Living Assistance Inc

185 S Chet Krause Dr Phone: (715) 445-2412

Iola, WI 54945

Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Omro Healthcare LLC

500 Grant Ave

Phone: (920) 685-2755 Omro, WI 54963-1342 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Premium Healthcare Inc & Physician Partners LTD

2600 S Heritage Woods Dr Phone: (920) 738-3000 Appleton, WI 54915 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

RHCF Two Inc dba Homestead Care Center LLC

1712 Monroe St

Phone: (920) 898-4296 New Holstein, WI 53061 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Rice Health Care Facilities of WI Inc dba Chilton Care Center LLC

810 Memorial Dr

Phone: (920) 849-2308

Chilton, WI 53014 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): sign

Rice Health Care Facilities of WI Inc dba Parkside Care Center LLC

1201 Garfield Ave

Phone: (920) 788-5806 Little Chute, WI 54140 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Sign

St Joseph Residence Inc

107 E Beckert Rd

Phone: (920) 982-5354 New London, WI 54961 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Sign

NURSING FACILITY (ALL STAYS INCLUDING IMCF FOR ICP/MR AND INSTITUTION FOR MENTAL DISEASE)

St Paul Elder Services Inc

316 E 14th St

Phone: (920) 766-6189 Kaukauna, WI 54130 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Sign

TDR Inc dba Rennes Health & Rehab Center

325 E Florida Ave

Phone: (920) 731-7310 Appleton, WI 54911 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Sign

Wolf River Healthcare Inc dba Greentree Health and Rehabilitation Center

70 W Green Tree Rd Phone: (715) 823-2194

Clintonville, WI 54929-1009

Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Nursing Services

Gemini Cares Inc

2395 W Washington St Phone: (262) 623-6301 West Bend, WI 53095 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

HCR Healthcare LLC

63 W Pioneer Rd

Phone: (920) 926-1144 Fond du Lac, WI 54935 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Heartland Home Care LLC d/b/a Heartland Home Health and Hospice

1145 W Main Ave

Phone: (920) 336-6455 De Pere, WI 54115 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Interpreter (Spanish, other

languages)

Maxim Healthcare Services Inc

5752 Tokay Blvd

Phone: (608) 232-1000 Madison, WI 53719 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

3333 N Mayfair Rd

Phone: (414) 475-9330 Milwaukee, WI 53222 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Occupational Therapy (in all settings except for inpatient hospital)

Affinity Health System

1506 S Oneida St

Phone: (920) 738-2000 Appleton, WI 54915 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

614 Memorial Dr

Phone: (920) 849-2386 Chilton, WI 53014 Handicap access: Yes

OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY (IN ALL SETTINGS EXCEPT FOR INPATIENT HOSPITAL)

Aurora Health Care Inc

855 N Westhaven Dr Phone: (920) 303-8700 Oshkosh, WI 54904 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Calumet County

206 Court St

Phone: (920) 849-1432 Chilton, WI 53014 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): sign

Cloverleaf Healthcare Inc dba Pine Manor Healthcare Center

1625 E Main St

Phone: (715) 823-3135

Clintonville, WI 54929-8407

Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Continuous Care Physical Therapy SC

727 W Laramie Ln

Phone: (414) 444-4822

Bayside, WI 53217 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): French, Sign

Good Shepherd Services Limited

958 Foote St

Phone: (920) 833-7796 Seymour, WI 54165 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Spanish/Hmong/Sign

Greenfield Rehabilitation Agency Inc

1400 8th Ave

Phone: (414) 327-6603 Union Grove, WI 53182 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

HCR Healthcare LLC

63 W Pioneer Rd

Phone: (920) 926-1144 Fond du Lac, WI 54935 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Heartland Home Care LLC d/b/a Heartland Home Health and Hospice

1145 W Main Ave

Phone: (920) 336-6455 De Pere, WI 54115 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Interpreter (Spanish, other

languages)

Iola Living Assistance Inc

185 S Chet Krause Dr Phone: (715) 445-2412

Iola, WI 54945

Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Ministry Health Care

816 W Winneconne Ave Phone: (920) 727-2000 Neenah, WI 54956 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes Language(s): Spanish, Hmong

OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY (IN ALL SETTINGS EXCEPT FOR INPATIENT HOSPITAL)

Mueller Therapy Inc

402 1st St

Phone: (920) 994-9700 Random Lake, WI 53075 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Omro Healthcare LLC

500 Grant Ave

Phone: (920) 685-2755 Omro, WI 54963-1342 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Recover Health of Wisconsin Inc

414 Broadway St

Phone: (608) 356-7570 Baraboo, WI 53913 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

1501 Saint Andrew St Phone: (608) 406-3140 La Crosse, WI 54603 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

2801 Coho St

Phone: (608) 274-8193 Madison, WI 53713 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

124 N Oborn St

Phone: (715) 258-2130 Waupaca, WI 54981 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Rehab Arisces LLC

845 S Main St

Phone: (920) 322-0447 Fond du Lac, WI 54935 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

RHCF Two Inc dba Homestead Care Center LLC

1712 Monroe St

Phone: (920) 898-4296 New Holstein, WI 53061 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Rice Health Care Facilities of WI Inc dba Chilton Care Center LLC

810 Memorial Dr

Phone: (920) 849-2308

Chilton, WI 53014 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): sign

St Ann Center for Intergenerational Care Inc dba St Ann Center

2801 E Morgan Ave Phone: (414) 977-5004 Milwaukee, WI 53207 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

St Joseph Residence Inc

107 E Beckert Rd

Phone: (920) 982-5354 New London, WI 54961 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Sign

OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY (IN ALL SETTINGS EXCEPT FOR INPATIENT HOSPITAL)

St Paul Elder Services Inc

316 E 14th St

Phone: (920) 766-6189 Kaukauna, WI 54130 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Wolf River Healthcare Inc dba Greentree Health and Rehabilitation Center

70 W Green Tree Rd Phone: (715) 823-2194 Clintonville, WI 54929-1009

Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Personal Care - Medicaid

Clarity Care Inc

424 Washington Ave Phone: (920) 236-6560 Oshkosh, WI 54901 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Compassionate Home Health Care Inc

3601 Commerce ct Phone: (920) 257-4383 Appleton, WI 54911 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Helping Hands Caregivers LLC

443 S Jackson St

Phone: (920) 217-2961 Green Bay, WI 54301 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Knapps Development Inc

97 S Pioneer

Phone: (920) 907-0949 Fond du Lac, WI 54936 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Midstate Independent Living Consultants Inc

3262 Church St

Phone: (715) 344-4210 Stevens Point, WI 54481 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): sign

Preferred Home Health Care Inc

1476 Kenwood Ctr

Phone: (920) 725-1116 Menasha, WI 54952 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Personal Emergency Response System

ADT Security Services Inc

32100 US Highway 19 N Phone: (877) 456-1787 Palm Harbor, FL 34684 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Affinity Health System

1506 S Oneida St

Phone: (920) 738-2000 Appleton, WI 54915 Handicap access: Yes

PERSONAL EMERGENCY RESPONSE SYSTEM

Affinity Health System

614 Memorial Dr

Phone: (920) 849-2386 Chilton, WI 53014 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

ARC Residential Care LLC dba ARC Angels Senior Home Care

5733 Grande Market Dr Phone: (920) 832-8032 Appleton, WI 54913 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

ARM Corporation dba Comfort Keepers

1331 North Rd

Phone: (920) 490-8707 Green Bay, WI 54313 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Spanish

Caregivers Of Wisconsin Inc dba Home Helpers & Direct Link

2700 W College Ave Phone: (920) 757-9610 Appleton, WI 54914 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Central Wisconsin Electric Cooperative

10401 Lystul Rd

Phone: (715) 677-2211 Rosholt, WI 54473 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Critical Signal Technologies Inc

27475 Meadowbrook Rd Phone: (888) 557-4462

Novi, MI 48377 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Helping Hands Caregivers LLC

443 S Jackson St

Phone: (920) 217-2961 Green Bay, WI 54301 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Lifeline Systems Company dba Phillips Lifeline

111 Lawrence St

Phone: (800) 368-2925 Framingham, MA 01702 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

LifeStation Inc

8040 Excelsior Dr

Phone: (800) 446-3300 Madison, WI 53717 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Spanish, can get additional

translators if needed for call

Ministry Health Care

2074 American Dr

Phone:

Neenah, WI 54956 Handicap access: Yes

PERSONAL EMERGENCY RESPONSE SYSTEM

Night Owl Support Systems LLC

122 E Olin Ave

Phone: (608) 845-5008 Madison, WI 53713 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Premium Healthcare Inc & Physician Partners LTD

122 E College Ave

Phone: (920) 738-6391 Appleton, WI 54911 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

309 N Bartlett St

Phone: (715) 526-7257 Shawano, WI 54166 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Safe Living Technologies LLC

301 E Reservoir Ave Phone: (262) 780-0848 Milwaukee, WI 53212 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Sengistix LLC

1444 Northland Dr

Phone: (651) 695-5817

Mendota Heights , MN 55120

Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

St Paul Elder Services Inc

316 E 14th St

Phone: (920) 766-6189 Kaukauna, WI 54130 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Wild Rose Community Memorial Hospital Inc

601 Grove Ave

Phone: (920) 622-5577 Wild Rose, WI 54984 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Sign

Physical Therapy (in all settings except for inpatient hospital)

Active Care Rehab SC

250 W Coventry Ct

Phone: (414) 228-7900 Glendale, WI 53217 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Affinity Health System

1506 S Oneida St

Phone: (920) 738-2000 Appleton, WI 54915 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

1531 S Madison St

Phone: (920) 996-3746 Appleton, WI 54915 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

614 Memorial Dr

Phone: (920) 849-2386 Chilton, WI 53014 Handicap access: Yes

PHYSICAL THERAPY (IN ALL SETTINGS EXCEPT FOR INPATIENT HOSPITAL)

Affinity Health System

2601 Fieldcrest Dr

Phone: (920) 462-6113 Kaukauna, WI 54130 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

1420 Algoma St

Phone: (920) 982-8322 New London, WI 54961 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Aurora Health Care Inc

855 N Westhaven Dr Phone: (920) 303-8700 Oshkosh, WI 54904 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Calumet County

206 Court St

Phone: (920) 849-1432 Chilton, WI 53014 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): sign

Cloverleaf Healthcare Inc dba Pine Manor Healthcare Center

1625 E Main St

Phone: (715) 823-3135

Handicap access: Yes

Clintonville, WI 54929-8407

Accepting new patients: Yes

Continuous Care Physical Therapy SC

727 W Laramie Ln Phone: (414) 444-4822 Bayside, WI 53217 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes Language(s): French, Sign

Good Shepherd Services Limited

958 Foote St

Phone: (920) 833-7796 Seymour, WI 54165 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Spanish/Hmong/Sign

Greenfield Rehabilitation Agency Inc

1400 8th Ave

Phone: (414) 327-6603 Union Grove, WI 53182 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

HCR Healthcare LLC

63 W Pioneer Rd

Phone: (920) 926-1144 Fond du Lac, WI 54935 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Heartland Home Care LLC d/b/a Heartland Home Health and Hospice

1145 W Main Ave

Phone: (920) 336-6455 De Pere, WI 54115 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Interpreter (Spanish, other

languages)

PHYSICAL THERAPY (IN ALL SETTINGS EXCEPT FOR INPATIENT HOSPITAL)

Iola Living Assistance Inc

185 S Chet Krause Dr Phone: (715) 445-2412

Iola, WI 54945

Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Ministry Health Care

816 W Winneconne Ave Phone: (920) 727-2000 Neenah, WI 54956 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes Language(s): Spanish, Hmong

Mueller Therapy Inc

402 1st St

Phone: (920) 994-9700 Random Lake, WI 53075 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Omro Healthcare LLC

500 Grant Ave

Phone: (920) 685-2755 Omro, WI 54963-1342 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Recover Health of Wisconsin Inc

414 Broadway St

Phone: (608) 356-7570 Baraboo, WI 53913 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

1501 Saint Andrew St Phone: (608) 406-3140 La Crosse, WI 54603 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

2801 Coho St

Phone: (608) 274-8193 Madison, WI 53713 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

124 N Oborn St

Phone: (715) 258-2130 Waupaca, WI 54981 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Rehab Arisces LLC

845 S Main St

Phone: (920) 322-0447 Fond du Lac, WI 54935 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

RHCF Two Inc dba Homestead Care Center LLC

1712 Monroe St

Phone: (920) 898-4296 New Holstein, WI 53061 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Rice Health Care Facilities of WI Inc dba Chilton Care Center LLC

810 Memorial Dr

Phone: (920) 849-2308 Chilton, WI 53014 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): sign

PHYSICAL THERAPY (IN ALL SETTINGS EXCEPT FOR INPATIENT HOSPITAL)

Spine & Sport Physical Therapy of Waupaca LLC

1948 Godfrey Dr

Phone: (715) 258-7778 Waupaca, WI 54981 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

St Ann Center for Intergenerational Care Inc dba St Ann Center

2801 E Morgan Ave Phone: (414) 977-5004 Milwaukee, WI 53207 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

St Joseph Residence Inc

107 E Beckert Rd

Phone: (920) 982-5354 New London, WI 54961 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Sign

St Paul Elder Services Inc

316 E 14th St

Phone: (920) 766-6189 Kaukauna, WI 54130 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Wolf River Healthcare Inc dba Greentree Health and Rehabilitation Center

70 W Green Tree Rd Phone: (715) 823-2194

Clintonville, WI 54929-1009

Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Prevocational Services

County of Waupaca dba Waupaca Co Dept of Health & Human Services

175 W Howard St

Phone: (920) 596-2542 Manawa, WI 54949 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Spanish, Polish (ukranian) need

advance notice

Goodwill Industries Of North Central Wisconsin Inc

1800 Appleton Rd

Phone: (920) 731-6601 Menasha, WI 54952 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes Language(s): Spanish, Hmong

Innovative Services Inc

808 W Wisconsin Ave Phone: (920) 830-4880 Appleton, WI 54914 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

New Hope Center Inc

443 Manhattan St

Phone: (920) 849-9351 Chilton, WI 53014

Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Sign

PREVOCATIONAL SERVICES

North Star Services Inc

1977 11Th Ave

Phone: (608) 339-7600 Friendship, WI 53934 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Valley Packaging Industries Inc

110 N Kensington Dr Phone: (920) 749-5840 Appleton, WI 54915 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Spanish and Hmong

2730 N Roemer Rd

Phone: (920) 749-5859 Appleton, WI 54911 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Spanish and Hmong

Vernon Area Rehabilitation Center Incorporated dba VARC Inc

925 W State St

Phone: (608) 847-4675 Mauston, WI 53948 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

220 Wengel Dr

Phone: (608) 524-3716 Reedsburg, WI 53959 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

111 W Robb Rd

Phone: (608) 647-3850 Richland Center, WI 53581

Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

1133 Nelson Pkwy

Phone: (608) 637-3934 Viroqua, WI 54665 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Waushara Industries Inc

210 E Chicago Rd

Phone: (920) 787-4696 Wautoma, WI 54982 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Relocation Services

Community Care Inc

4435 W Lawrence St

Phone:

Appleton, WI 54914 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

18 W Main St

Phone: (920) 464-1144 Chilton, WI 53014 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

102 Grand Seasons Dr Phone: (715) 256-3400 Waupaca, WI 54981 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Moving Forward LLC

1200 W Henry St

Phone: (920) 306-1995 Kaukauna, WI 54130 Handicap access: No

RESIDENTIAL SERVICES: ADULT FAMILY HOME

Residential Services: Adult Family Home

Agape Of Appleton Inc

1328 W Pershing St Phone: (920) 739-4515 Appleton, WI 54914 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Alpha Adult Family Home dba Alpha Healthcare Services LLC

314 W Sunset Ave

Phone: (920) 358-5026 Appleton, WI 54911 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

ATTIC Correctional Services Inc dba ACS Clinical Services LLC

W9672 County Rd S Phone: (608) 223-0017 New London, WI 54961 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Aurora Residential Alternatives Inc

N2349 Ashley Ct

Phone: (715) 256-0485 Waupaca, WI 54981 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Bethesda Lutheran Communities Inc

1310 E Greenbriar Dr Phone: (920) 262-6507 Appleton, WI 54911 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

219 W Wilson Ave

Phone: (920) 262-6507 Appleton, WI 54915 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

N224 Randys Ln

Phone: (920) 262-6507 Appleton, WI 54915 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Brendan Adult Family Home dba Brendan Adult Family Home LLC

2289 S Apple Tree Ln Phone: (715) 258-7308 Waupaca, WI 54981 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Clarity Care Inc

207 Park Ln

Phone: (920) 236-6560 Clintonville, WI 54929 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

1410 Cardinal Ln

Phone: (920) 434-1433 Green Bay, WI 54313 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

1796-1798 Cabinet Maker Ct

Phone: (920) 497-7659 Green Bay, WI 54303 Handicap access: No

RESIDENTIAL SERVICES: ADULT FAMILY HOME

Clarity Care Inc

359 Pine St

Phone: (920) 236-6560 Manawa, WI 54949 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

530 Partridge Dr

Phone: (920) 236-6560 New London, WI 54961 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

531 Pheasant Dr

Phone: (920) 236-6560 New London, WI 54961 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Helens House LLC

5211 W Century Farm Blvd Phone: (920) 574-7068 Appleton, WI 54913 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

1240 Bens Way

Phone: (920) 462-7031 Kaukauna, WI 54130 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Homes for Independent Living of Wisconsin LLC

1101 E Glendale Ave Phone: (262) 569-5520 Appleton, WI 54911 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

1612 W Packard St Phone: (920) 734-5912 Appleton, WI 54914 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Innovative Services Inc

111 E Lindbergh St Phone: (920) 468-4801 Appleton, WI 54911 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

1619 W Kaylee Ln

Phone: (920) 882-0826 Appleton, WI 54913 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

N8065 Hickory Rd

Phone: (715) 752-4578 Bear Creek, WI 54922 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

4301 Cilantro Dr

Phone: (920) 462-4477 Kaukauna, WI 54130 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

W131 Erv Ct

Phone: (920) 759-9423 Kaukauna, WI 54130 Handicap access: No

RESIDENTIAL SERVICES: ADULT FAMILY HOME

Karen Vomberg dba Comforts of Home of Iola LLC

410 Ellefson St

Phone: (715) 445-5325

Iola, WI 54945

Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Limitless Possibilities LLC

W2025 Rich Ct

Phone: (920) 230-2550 Brillion, WI 54110 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Michael Loppnow dba Loppnow Adult Family Home

2426 N Appleton St Phone: (920) 993-5517 Appleton, WI 54911 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): sign

New Hope Center Inc

137 Cass St

Phone: (920) 464-1237 Chilton, WI 53014 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

69 E Brooklyn St

Phone: (920) 849-4779

Chilton, WI 53014 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): sign

Productive Living Systems Inc

2417 W Jonathon Dr Phone: (715) 831-3910 Appleton, WI 54914 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Visions of N.E.W. LLC

N2284 Town Club Rd Phone: (920) 834-7770 Kaukauna, WI 54130 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Your Neighborhood Living Inc

114 E Atlantic St

Phone: (920) 850-0391 Appleton, WI 54911 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes Language(s): Basic Spanish

921 N Superior St

Phone: (920) 707-1283 Appleton, WI 54911 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes Language(s): Basic Spanish

630 Lamers Rd

Phone: (920) 707-1283 Kimberly, WI 54136 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Spanish

Residential Services: CBRF

Agape Of Appleton Inc

15 E Silverspur Ln

Phone: (920) 731-7010 Appleton, WI 54915 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

2237 W Cherokee Dr Phone: (920) 832-8198 Appleton, WI 54914 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

3013 W Tillman St

Phone: (920) 738-7145 Appleton, WI 54914 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

343 E Greenfield St Phone: (920) 733-4891 Appleton, WI 54911 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

N500 Kingfisher Ct Phone: (920) 687-0522 Appleton, WI 54915 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

3003 Fieldcrest Dr Phone: (920) 766-0516 Kaukauna, WI 54130 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

412 E 12th St

Phone: (920) 766-9776 Kaukauna, WI 54130 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

American Grand Assisted Living Suites

793 Tarragon Dr

Phone: (920) 759-0690 Kaukauna, WI 54130 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

795 Tarragon Dr

Phone: (920) 759-0690 Kaukauna, WI 54130 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Angel Gawael Inc dba Strong Haven

N3501 State Road 110 Phone: (920) 867-2801 Weyauwega, WI 54983 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Brillion Senior Care LLC dba Brillion West haven

220 Achievement Dr Phone: (920) 756-9100

Brillion, WI 54110 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Brotoloc Health Care Systems Inc dba Brotoloc North

2214 W Russet Ct

Phone: (920) 779-3900 Appleton, WI 54914 Handicap access: No

Brotoloc Health Care Systems Inc dba Brotoloc North

495 Nye St

Phone: (920) 779-3900 Hortonville, WI 54944 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

N2784 State Highway 15 Phone: (920) 779-3900 Hortonville, WI 54944 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

W9405 Givens Rd

Phone: (920) 779-3900 Hortonville, WI 54944 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

W9449 Givens Rd

Phone: (920) 779-3900 Hortonville, WI 54944 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Care Partners Assisted Living LLC

425 Moasis Dr

Phone: (920) 788-7033 Little Chute, WI 54140 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Carolina Manor Assisted Living Of Appleton LLC

3201 W 1st Ave

Phone: (920) 738-0118 Appleton, WI 54914 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Century Ridge of Chilton Inc

531 E Calumet St

Phone: (920) 849-8529 Chilton, WI 53014 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

533 E Calumet St

Phone: (920) 849-2640 Chilton, WI 53014 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

535 E Calumet St

Phone: (920) 849-7292 Chilton, WI 53014 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Cerebral Palsy of Mideast Wisconsin Inc

402 E Division St

Phone: (920) 787-4354 Wautoma, WI 54982 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Clarity Care Inc

1719 W Rogers Ave

Phone: (920) 609-3836 Appleton, WI 54914 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

1825 W Cloverdale Dr Phone: (920) 609-2784 Appleton, WI 54914 Handicap access: No

Clarity Care Inc

2210 W Russet Ct

Phone: (920) 370-5806 Appleton, WI 54914 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

75 N Park St

Phone: (715) 823-3032 Clintonville, WI 54929 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

307 W Cook St

Phone: (920) 982-7352 New London, WI 54961 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

560 W Packer Ave

Phone: (920) 966-1414 Oshkosh, WI 54901 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Colonial Residence LLC

705 S Madison St

Phone: (920) 849-7171

Chilton, WI 53014 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Country Terrace of Wisconsin Inc

749 W Parkway Blvd Phone: (920) 232-1672 Appleton, WI 54914 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Country Villa Assisted Living Inc

N3782 County Rd E Phone: (920) 422-4620 Freedom, WI 54913 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Darboy Assisted Living LLC

N9520 Silver Ct

Phone: (920) 832-9290 Appleton, WI 54915 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Hmong, Laotian, German

Emerald Valley Assisted Living LLC dba Emerald Valley

200 W Valley Rd

Phone: (920) 830-6649 Appleton, WI 54915 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Emeritus Corporation dba Emeritus Corporation of Washington

5800 Pennsylvania Ave Phone: (920) 997-0725 Appleton, WI 54914 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Gardens Of Fountain Way LLC dba The Gardens Of Fountain Way LLC

1050 Fountain Way Phone: (920) 993-9980 Menasha, WI 54952 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Hmong, Spanish, Sign

Good Shepherd Services Limited

607 E Bronson Rd

Phone: (920) 833-6856 Seymour, WI 54165 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

621 W Factory St

Phone: (920) 833-2013 Seymour, WI 54165 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Spanish.Hmong/Sign

Grand Horizons - West LLC dba Mayflower Assisted Living LLC

140 S Mayflower Dr Phone: (920) 991-9070 Grand Chute, WI 54914 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Hmong

Grand Horizons Kimberly I LLC

816 Schelfhout Ln

Phone: (920) 788-2300 Kimberly, WI 54136 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

820 Schelfhout Ln

Phone: (920) 687-9330 Kimberly, WI 54136 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Hmong

Heartwood Homes Senior Living Inc

1407 N Mason St

Phone: (920) 955-3500 Appleton, WI 54914 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

1413 N Mason St

Phone: (920) 955-3800 Appleton, WI 54914 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Housing Authority - City of Brillion

210 S Parkway Dr

Phone: (920) 756-3389

Brillion, WI 54110 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): sign

Innovative Services Inc

W7126 Fox Hollow Ln Phone: (920) 468-4801 Greenville, WI 54942 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Integrity Senior Living LLC dba Grand Horizons

5102 N Cherryvale Ave Phone: (920) 997-8090 Appleton, WI 54913 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Hmong

Integrity Senior Living LLC dba Grand Horizons

5117 N Cherryvale Ave Phone: (920) 735-6166 Appleton, WI 54913 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Hmong

5118 N Cherryvale Ave Phone: (920) 997-8122 Appleton, WI 54913 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Hmong

Libbys House of Chilton LLC

323 Field Ln

Phone: (920) 849-4657 Chilton, WI 53014 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Living Tree Estates LLC

N1916 Greenville Dr Phone: (920) 882-5045 Greenville, WI 54942 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Matthews Senior Housing LLC dba Matthews Senior Living

W2613 Barney Ct

Phone: (920) 991-2481 Appleton, WI 54915 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

W2629 Barney Ct

Phone: (920) 991-2481 Appleton, WI 54915 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Miller Elder Care LLC dba Waupaca Elder Care

510 River St

Phone: (715) 258-9681 Waupaca, WI 54981 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

New Hope Center Inc

610 S Main St

Phone: (920) 849-4779 Brillion, WI 54110

Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): sign

1024 Steenport Ln

Phone: (920) 849-4779 Chilton, WI 53014 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Sign

Partners in Community Eldercare LLC dba Kindred Hearts

76 W Green Tree Rd Phone: (715) 823-8730 Clintonville, WI 54929 Handicap access: No

Partners in Community Eldercare LLC dba Kindred Hearts

W7098 Buttercup Ct Phone: (608) 216-9223 Greenville, WI 54942 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

548 Frances St

Phone: (920) 766-4455 Kaukauna, WI 54130 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

1706 Taubel Blvd

Phone: (920) 982-0686 New London, WI 54961 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Pnuma Health Care Inc

233 S Lynndale Dr Phone: (920) 734-3092

Appleton, WI 54914 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

W7066 Winnegamie Dr Phone: (920) 832-4090 Appleton, WI 54914 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Pro Health Consul Inc dba Garden Park House

109 W Lake St

Phone: (715) 258-2191 Waupaca, WI 54981 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Productive Living Systems Inc

314 W Kimberly Ave Phone: (920) 687-1198 Kimberly, WI 54136 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Province Terrace Villas Long Court LLC

5216 Long Ct

Phone: (920) 257-2573 Appleton, WI 54914 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Spanish

St Joseph Residence Inc

1835 Division St

Phone: (920) 982-5354 New London, WI 54961 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Tri Manor Ltd

1312 S Monroe St

Phone: (920) 745-2370 Appleton, WI 54915 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Villa Hope Inc

613 N Division St

Phone: (920) 739-5377 Appleton, WI 54911 Handicap access: Yes

Villa Phoenix Inc

408 N Lawe St

Phone: (920) 731-1316 Appleton, WI 54911 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

418 N Lawe St

Phone: (920) 731-1316 Appleton, WI 54911 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Vintage on the Ponds

N4901 Dam Rd

Phone: (262) 728-2171 Delavan, WI 53115 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

WBF Genoa City Retirement Home Inc

1201 County Road H Phone: (262) 279-3211 Genoa City, WI 53128 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Whistling Pines Inc

121 County Road Qq Phone: (715) 256-9193 Waupaca, WI 54981 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Willow Lane Assisted Living LLC

850 West Elsner RD Phone: (920) 380-0511 Appleton, WI 54913 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Residential Services: Owner Occupied Adult Family Home

Aguirre, Rose M

N1446 Fairwinds Dr Phone: (920) 757-0476 Greenville, WI 54942 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Limited Spanish & Limited Sign

Betters, David

336 S James St

Phone: (920) 788-9372 Kimberly, WI 54136 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Borremans, Patricia L

1617 N Eugene St

Phone: (920) 830-7742 Appleton, WI 54914 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Cornell, Jeanne

1221 S Walden Ave Phone: (920) 213-5927 Appleton, WI 54915 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Davis, Joanne P

N7346 Keatings Lake Dr Phone: (715) 445-3389

Iola, WI 54945

Handicap access: No

Debauche, Debra

W2592 Ridgefield Ct Phone: (920) 993-9997 Appleton, WI 54915 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Sign

DeBruin, Amanda

N392 Irish Rd

Phone: (920) 894-4670 New Holstein, WI 53061 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Densmore, Brenda L

W2789 Greiner Rd

Phone: (920) 991-0843 Appleton, WI 54913 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Dinh, Anh

1416 Werner Allen Rd Phone: (920) 284-2402 New London, WI 54961 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Vietnemase Some French

Dorn, Judy

W6585 Emerald Ln Phone: (920) 757-0980 Greenville, WI 54942 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Enright, Kimberly

1308 N Bay Ridge Rd Phone: (920) 882-0072 Appleton, WI 54915 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Fischer, Rose

316 W Glendale Ave Phone: (920) 460-7268 Appleton, WI 54911 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Free, Kathleen

903 W North Water St Phone: (920) 982-6523 New London, WI 54961 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Hagen, Bruce

624 White Birch Ct

Phone: (920) 540-1390 Appleton, WI 54915 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Hanlon, Gregg

W2360 Greenspire Way Phone: (920) 734-0128 Appleton, WI 54915 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Hoffman, Anne

18 Bellaire Ct

Phone: (920) 540-2722 Appleton, WI 54911 Handicap access: No

Hoffmann, David

W10857 Oak St

Phone: (920) 982-6605 New London, WI 54961 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Kaupp, Kelley

N1306 Ellen Ln

Phone: (920) 475-6986 Greenville, WI 54942 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Kicherer, Julie

E7847 State Road 96 Phone: (920) 446-3825 Fremont, WI 54940 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Lauerman, Suzanne

N207 Briarwood Dr

Phone: (920) 954-1448 Appleton, WI 54915 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Maynard, Peggy

107 Lamine Ln

Phone: (920) 766-6468

Combined Locks, WI 54113

Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Sign

Meetz, Deborah

202 Dewey St

Phone: (920) 756-2797 Brillion, WI 54110 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes Language(s): Sign Language

Miller, Kay J

N7165 Miller Ln

Phone: (920) 596-3733 Manawa, WI 54949 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Pamperin, Annette

N4848 Eagle Ln

Phone: (920) 596-1656 New London, WI 54961 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Pelegrin, Virginia

N475 Mayflower Rd Phone: (920) 740-7425 Appleton, WI 54914 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Pieper, Shirley

2027 Pershing Rd

Phone: (920) 982-6664 New London, WI 54961 Handicap access: No

Roe, Brenda Lee

E2541 Crystal Rd

Phone: (715) 258-9391 Waupaca, WI 54981 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Scheinpflug, Carlene

620 S Story St

Phone: (920) 475-2721 Appleton, WI 54914 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Schoenrock, Kristin

1719 S Bouten St

Phone: (920) 832-1164 Appleton, WI 54915 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Semrow, Barbara

530 Kramer Ln

Phone: (920) 810-7483 Kimberly, WI 54136 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Stemick, Tammi Ann

1613 Crooks Ave

Phone: (920) 759-1447 Kaukauna, WI 54130 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Thiessen, Kathleen

1801 N McIntosh Dr

Phone: (920) 277-4981 Appleton, WI 54914 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Van Den Berg, John

406 W High St

Phone: (920) 833-1919 Seymour, WI 54165 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Waller, Cynthia

N3535 Bean City Rd Phone: (920) 982-7348 New London, WI 54961 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Watson, Cheryl

2025 W Harvest Dr Phone: (920) 740-6541 Appleton, WI 54914

Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Wegenke, Karen

N10150 Lambie Rd

Phone: (715) 823-7922 Clintonville, WI 54929 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Wendt, Sandra

E7474 County Rd N

Phone: (920) 596-2967 Manawa, WI 54949

Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Werth, James

427 Wolf River Dr

Phone: (920) 850-4489 Fremont, WI 54940 Handicap access: No

Wied, David J

215 Lakeside Dr

Phone: (715) 853-2697 Clintonville, WI 54929 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Wisniewski, Melissa

71 Brentwood Ln

Phone: (920) 202-3149 Appleton, WI 54915 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Wright, Lori

1122 Cedar St

Phone: (920) 809-9093 Little Chute, WI 54140 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Yaeger, Debrah

N9597 Island Rd

Phone: (715) 823-6765 Clintonville, WI 54929 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Residential Services: RCAC

Angelus Retirement Center XXI LLC dba Angelus Retirement Community of Clintonville

38 N Main St

Phone: (715) 823-4344 Clintonville, WI 54929 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Appleton Retirement Community LLC

200 W Packard St

Phone: (920) 954-9990 Appleton, WI 54911 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Iola Living Assistance Inc

505 W Iola St

Phone: (715) 445-2412

Iola, WI 54945

Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Rennes Assisted Living Corp

301 E Florida Ave

Phone: (920) 380-1100 Appleton, WI 54911 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

St Paul Elder Services Inc

312 E 14th St

Phone: (920) 766-6181 Kaukauna, WI 54130 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes Language(s): Hmong, Spanish

Washington Center-Chatham Apartments

500 W Washington St Phone: (920) 982-5354 New London, WI 54961 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Sign

Respite Care (for caregivers and members in non-institutional and institutional settings)

Agape Of Appleton Inc

1328 W Pershing St Phone: (920) 739-4515 Appleton, WI 54914 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

15 E Silverspur Ln

Phone: (920) 731-7010 Appleton, WI 54915 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

2237 W Cherokee Dr Phone: (920) 832-8198 Appleton, WI 54914 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

2965 W Lawrence St Phone: (920) 734-9871 Appleton, WI 54914 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

3013 W Tillman St Phone: (920) 738-7145 Appleton, WI 54914

Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

343 E Greenfield St Phone: (920) 733-4891 Appleton, WI 54911 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

N500 Kingfisher Ct Phone: (920) 687-0522 Appleton, WI 54915

Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

3003 Fieldcrest Dr

Phone: (920) 766-0516 Kaukauna, WI 54130 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

412 E 12th St

Phone: (920) 766-9776 Kaukauna, WI 54130 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Alpha Adult Family Home dba Alpha Healthcare Services LLC

314 W Sunset Ave

Phone: (920) 358-5026 Appleton, WI 54911 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

American Grand Assisted Living Suites

793 Tarragon Dr

Phone: (920) 759-0690 Kaukauna, WI 54130 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

795 Tarragon Dr

Phone: (920) 759-0690 Kaukauna, WI 54130 Handicap access: Yes

Angel Gawael Inc dba Strong Haven

N3501 State Road 110 Phone: (920) 867-2801 Weyauwega, WI 54983 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

ARC Residential Care LLC dba ARC Angels Senior Home Care

5733 Grande Market Dr Phone: (920) 832-8032 Appleton, WI 54913 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Arcadia Health Services Inc dba Arcadia Home Care & Staffing

516 E. Wisconsin Ave. Phone: (920) 733-7890 Appleton, WI 54911 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Aurora Residential Alternatives Inc

N2349 Ashley Ct

Phone: (715) 256-0485 Waupaca, WI 54981 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Bethany Home Inc

1226 Berlin St

Phone: (715) 258-5521 Waupaca, WI 54981 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Sign

Bethesda Lutheran Communities Inc

1310 E Greenbriar Dr Phone: (920) 262-6507 Appleton, WI 54911 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

219 W Wilson Ave

Phone: (920) 262-6507 Appleton, WI 54915 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

N224 Randys Ln

Phone: (920) 262-6507 Appleton, WI 54915 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Bortscreation LLC dba Senior Helpers

3962 N Richmond St Phone: (920) 749-9700 Appleton, WI 54913 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Brendan Adult Family Home dba Brendan Adult Family Home LLC

2289 S Apple Tree Ln Phone: (715) 258-7308 Waupaca, WI 54981 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Brillion Senior Care LLC dba Brillion West haven

220 Achievement Dr Phone: (920) 756-9100

Brillion, WI 54110 Handicap access: Yes

Brotoloc Health Care Systems Inc dba Brotoloc North

2214 W Russet Ct

Phone: (920) 779-3900 Appleton, WI 54914 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

495 Nye St

Phone: (920) 779-3900 Hortonville, WI 54944 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

N2784 State Highway 15 Phone: (920) 779-3900 Hortonville, WI 54944 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

W9405 Givens Rd

Phone: (920) 779-3900 Hortonville, WI 54944 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

W9449 Givens Rd

Phone: (920) 779-3900 Hortonville, WI 54944 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Care Partners Assisted Living LLC

425 Moasis Dr

Phone: (920) 788-7033 Little Chute, WI 54140 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Carolina Manor Assisted Living Of Appleton LLC

3201 W 1st Ave

Phone: (920) 738-0118 Appleton, WI 54914 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Celestial Care LLC

12201 W North Ave Phone: (414) 395-4286 Wauwatosa, WI 53226 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Century Ridge of Chilton Inc

531 E Calumet St

Phone: (920) 849-8529 Chilton, WI 53014 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

533 E Calumet St

Phone: (920) 849-2640 Chilton, WI 53014 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

535 E Calumet St

Phone: (920) 849-7292 Chilton, WI 53014 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Cerebral Palsy of Mideast Wisconsin Inc

1325 Eastman St

Phone: (920) 424-4073 Oshkosh, WI 54901 Handicap access: Yes

Cerebral Palsy of Mideast Wisconsin Inc

36 Broad St

Phone: (920) 424-4071 Oshkosh, WI 54901 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

402 E Division St

Phone: (920) 787-4354 Wautoma, WI 54982 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Clarity Care Inc

1719 W Rogers Ave Phone: (920) 609-3836 Appleton, WI 54914 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

1825 W Cloverdale Dr Phone: (920) 609-2784 Appleton, WI 54914 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

2210 W Russet Ct

Phone: (920) 370-5806 Appleton, WI 54914 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

207 Park Ln

Phone: (920) 236-6560 Clintonville, WI 54929 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

75 N Park St

Phone: (715) 823-3032 Clintonville, WI 54929 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

1410 Cardinal Ln

Phone: (920) 434-1433 Green Bay, WI 54313 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

1796-1798 Cabinet Maker Ct Phone: (920) 497-7659 Green Bay, WI 54303 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

359 Pine St

Phone: (920) 236-6560 Manawa, WI 54949 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

307 W Cook St

Phone: (920) 982-7352 New London, WI 54961 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

530 Partridge Dr

Phone: (920) 236-6560 New London, WI 54961 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

531 Pheasant Dr

Phone: (920) 236-6560 New London, WI 54961 Handicap access: Yes

Clarity Care Inc

560 W Packer Ave

Phone: (920) 966-1414 Oshkosh, WI 54901 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Colonial Residence LLC

705 S Madison St

Phone: (920) 849-7171 Chilton, WI 53014 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Compassionate Home Health Care Inc

3601 Commerce ct Phone: (920) 257-4383 Appleton, WI 54911 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Country Terrace of Wisconsin Inc

749 W Parkway Blvd Phone: (920) 232-1672 Appleton, WI 54914 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Country Villa Assisted Living Inc

N3782 County Rd E Phone: (920) 422-4620 Freedom, WI 54913 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

County of Waupaca dba Waupaca Co Dept of Health & Human Services

909 Manor Drive

Phone: (715) 258-6300 Weyauwega, WI 54983 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Creative Consultants Inc

P O Box 2261

Phone: (920) 450-7704 Appleton, WI 54912 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Darboy Assisted Living LLC

N9520 Silver Ct

Phone: (920) 832-9290 Appleton, WI 54915 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Hmong, Laotian, German

DEN Services Inc

7 S Main St

Phone: (715) 823-3360 Clintonville, WI 54929 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Easter Seals Wisconsin Inc

1450 State Highway 13 Phone: (608) 277-8288 Wisconsin Dells, WI 53965

Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes Language(s): Sign Language

Easter Seals Wisconsin Inc

1550 Waubeek Road Phone: (608) 277-8288 Wisconsin Dells, WI 53965

Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes Language(s): Sign Language

Emerald Valley Assisted Living LLC dba Emerald Valley

200 W Valley Rd

Phone: (920) 830-6649 Appleton, WI 54915 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Extendicare Health Services Inc

1401 Churchill St

Phone: (715) 258-8131 Waupaca, WI 54981 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Gardens Of Fountain Way LLC dba The Gardens Of Fountain Way LLC

1050 Fountain Way Phone: (920) 993-9980 Menasha, WI 54952 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Hmong, Spanish, Sign

Gemini Cares Inc

2395 W Washington St Phone: (262) 623-6301 West Bend, WI 53095 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Good Shepherd Services Limited

607 E Bronson Rd

Phone: (920) 833-6856 Seymour, WI 54165 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

621 W Factory St

Phone: (920) 833-2013 Seymour, WI 54165 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Spanish.Hmong/Sign

Grand Horizons - West LLC dba Mayflower Assisted Living LLC

140 S Mayflower Dr Phone: (920) 991-9070 Grand Chute, WI 54914 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Hmong

Grand Horizons Kimberly I LLC

816 Schelfhout Ln Phone: (920) 788-2300

Kimberly, WI 54136 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

820 Schelfhout Ln

Phone: (920) 687-9330 Kimberly, WI 54136 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Hmong

Hagen, Bruce

624 White Birch Ct

Phone: (920) 540-1390 Appleton, WI 54915 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Heart of the Valley Homecare Inc dba Right at Home

1019 Truman St

Phone: (920) 257-4667 Kimberly, WI 54136 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Heartwood Homes Senior Living Inc

1407 N Mason St

Phone: (920) 955-3500 Appleton, WI 54914 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

1413 N Mason St

Phone: (920) 955-3800 Appleton, WI 54914 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Helens House LLC

5211 W Century Farm Blvd Phone: (920) 574-7068 Appleton, WI 54913 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

1240 Bens Way

Phone: (920) 462-7031 Kaukauna, WI 54130 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Hoffman, Anne

18 Bellaire Ct

Phone: (920) 540-2722 Appleton, WI 54911 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Homes for Independent Living of Wisconsin LLC

1101 E Glendale Ave Phone: (262) 569-5520 Appleton, WI 54911 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

1612 W Packard St Phone: (920) 734-5912 Appleton, WI 54914 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Innovative Services Inc

111 E Lindbergh St Phone: (920) 468-4801 Appleton, WI 54911 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

1619 W Kaylee Ln

Phone: (920) 882-0826 Appleton, WI 54913 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

N8065 Hickory Rd

Phone: (715) 752-4578 Bear Creek, WI 54922 Handicap access: Yes

Innovative Services Inc

W7126 Fox Hollow Ln Phone: (920) 468-4801 Greenville, WI 54942 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

4301 Cilantro Dr

Phone: (920) 462-4477 Kaukauna, WI 54130 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

W131 Erv Ct

Phone: (920) 759-9423 Kaukauna, WI 54130 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Integrity Senior Living LLC dba Grand Horizons

5102 N Cherryvale Ave Phone: (920) 997-8090 Appleton, WI 54913 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Hmong

5117 N Cherryvale Ave Phone: (920) 735-6166 Appleton, WI 54913 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Hmong

5118 N Cherryvale Ave Phone: (920) 997-8122 Appleton, WI 54913 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Hmong

Iola Living Assistance Inc

505 W Iola St

Phone: (715) 445-2412

Iola, WI 54945

Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Karen Vomberg dba Comforts of Home of Iola LLC

410 Ellefson St

Phone: (715) 445-5325

Iola, WI 54945

Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Kimberly C Svitavsky dba Partners for Independence Living Assistance (PILA)

1365 Lucerne Dr

Phone: (920) 915-2724 Menasha, WI 54952 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Libbys House of Chilton LLC

323 Field Ln

Phone: (920) 849-4657 Chilton, WI 53014 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Living Tree Estates LLC

N1916 Greenville Dr Phone: (920) 882-5045 Greenville, WI 54942 Handicap access: Yes

Matthews Senior Housing LLC dba Matthews Senior Living

W2613 Barney Ct Phone: (920) 991-2481 Appleton, WI 54915 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

W2629 Barney Ct

Phone: (920) 991-2481 Appleton, WI 54915 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Maynard, Peggy

107 Lamine Ln

Phone: (920) 766-6468 Combined Locks, WI 54113

Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Sign

Michael Loppnow dba Loppnow Adult Family Home

2426 N Appleton St Phone: (920) 993-5517 Appleton, WI 54911 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): sign

Miller Elder Care LLC dba Waupaca Elder Care

510 River St

Phone: (715) 258-9681 Waupaca, WI 54981 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Miller, Kay J

N7165 Miller Ln

Phone: (920) 596-3733 Manawa, WI 54949 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

New Hope Center Inc

610 S Main St

Phone: (920) 849-4779

Brillion, WI 54110 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): sign

1024 Steenport Ln

Phone: (920) 849-4779

Chilton, WI 53014 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Sign

137 Cass St

Phone: (920) 464-1237 Chilton, WI 53014 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

69 E Brooklyn St

Phone: (920) 849-4779 Chilton, WI 53014

Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): sign

Pamperin, Annette

N4848 Eagle Ln

Phone: (920) 596-1656 New London, WI 54961 Handicap access: No

Partners in Community Eldercare LLC dba Kindred Hearts

76 W Green Tree Rd Phone: (715) 823-8730 Clintonville, WI 54929 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

W7098 Buttercup Ct Phone: (608) 216-9223 Greenville, WI 54942 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

548 Frances St

Phone: (920) 766-4455 Kaukauna, WI 54130 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

1706 Taubel Blvd

Phone: (920) 982-0686 New London, WI 54961 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Pieper, Shirley

2027 Pershing Rd

Phone: (920) 982-6664 New London, WI 54961 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Pnuma Health Care Inc

233 S Lynndale Dr Phone: (920) 734-3092 Appleton, WI 54914 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

W7066 Winnegamie Dr Phone: (920) 832-4090 Appleton, WI 54914 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Pro Health Consul Inc dba Garden Park House

109 W Lake St

Phone: (715) 258-2191 Waupaca, WI 54981 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Productive Living Systems Inc

2417 W Jonathon Dr Phone: (715) 831-3910 Appleton, WI 54914 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

314 W Kimberly Ave Phone: (920) 687-1198 Kimberly, WI 54136 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Province Terrace Villas Long Court LLC

Page: 58

5216 Long Ct

Phone: (920) 257-2573 Appleton, WI 54914 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes Language(s): Spanish

Rennes Assisted Living Corp

301 E Florida Ave

Phone: (920) 380-1100 Appleton, WI 54911 Handicap access: Yes

Southern Home Care Inc dba ResCare Home Care

2020 W 9th Ave

Phone: (920) 233-2081 Oshkosh, WI 54904 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

St Ann Center for Intergenerational Care Inc dba St Ann Center

2801 E Morgan Ave Phone: (414) 977-5004 Milwaukee, WI 53207 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

St Joseph Residence Inc

1835 Division St

Phone: (920) 982-5354 New London, WI 54961 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Stemick, Tammi Ann

1613 Crooks Ave

Phone: (920) 759-1447 Kaukauna, WI 54130 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Tri Manor Ltd

1312 S Monroe St

Phone: (920) 745-2370 Appleton, WI 54915 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Valley Packaging Industries Inc

3375 W Brewster St Phone: (920) 749-5870 Appleton, WI 54914 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Spanish and Hmong

Valley VNA Health Systems Inc

1535 Lyon Dr

Phone: (920) 727-5555 Neenah, WI 54956 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Villa Hope Inc

613 N Division St

Phone: (920) 739-5377 Appleton, WI 54911 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Villa Phoenix Inc

408 N Lawe St

Phone: (920) 731-1316 Appleton, WI 54911 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

418 N Lawe St

Phone: (920) 731-1316 Appleton, WI 54911 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Vintage on the Ponds

N4901 Dam Rd

Phone: (262) 728-2171 Delavan, WI 53115 Handicap access: No

Visions of N.E.W. LLC

N2284 Town Club Rd Phone: (920) 834-7770 Kaukauna, WI 54130 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Waller, Cynthia

N3535 Bean City Rd Phone: (920) 982-7348 New London, WI 54961 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Washington Center-Chatham Apartments

500 W Washington St Phone: (920) 982-5354 New London, WI 54961 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Sign

Watson, Cheryl

2025 W Harvest Dr Phone: (920) 740-6541 Appleton, WI 54914 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

WBF Genoa City Retirement Home Inc

1201 County Road H Phone: (262) 279-3211 Genoa City, WI 53128 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

We Care Senior Care Inc d/b/a Home Instead Senior Care

3020 E College Ave Phone: (920) 997-0118 Appleton, WI 54915 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

901 Anderson Dr

Phone: (920) 965-1600 Green Bay, WI 54304 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Werth, James

427 Wolf River Dr

Phone: (920) 850-4489 Fremont, WI 54940 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Whistling Pines Inc

121 County Road Qq Phone: (715) 256-9193 Waupaca, WI 54981 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Wied, David J

215 Lakeside Dr

Phone: (715) 853-2697 Clintonville, WI 54929 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Willow Lane Assisted Living LLC

850 West Elsner RD Phone: (920) 380-0511 Appleton, WI 54913 Handicap access: Yes

Wisconsin Badger Camp Inc

11815 Munz Ln

Phone: (608) 348-9689 Prairie du Chien, WI 53821

Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Sign

Wisconsin Staffing Services Inc dba Nicolet Staffing

1931 N Shawano St Phone: (920) 982-2631 New London, WI 54961 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Wright, Lori

1122 Cedar St

Phone: (920) 809-9093 Little Chute, WI 54140 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Your Neighborhood Living Inc

114 E Atlantic St

Phone: (920) 850-0391 Appleton, WI 54911 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes Language(s): Basic Spanish

921 N Superior St

Phone: (920) 707-1283 Appleton, WI 54911 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes Language(s): Basic Spanish 630 Lamers Rd

Phone: (920) 707-1283 Kimberly, WI 54136 Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Spanish

Self Directed Supports / Co-Employment

Consumer Direct for Wisconsin LLC

744 Ryan Dr

Phone: (877) 785-9991 Hudson, WI 54016 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Creative Consultants Inc

P O Box 2261

Phone: (920) 450-7704 Appleton, WI 54912 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Guardiantrac LLC dba GT Financial Services LLC

215 Broadus St

Phone: (877) 659-4500

Sturgis, MI 49091 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Self Directed Supports / Fiscal Agent

Consumer Direct for Wisconsin LLC

744 Ryan Dr

Phone: (877) 785-9991 Hudson, WI 54016 Handicap access: Yes

SELF DIRECTED SUPPORTS / FISCAL AGENT

Guardiantrac LLC dba GT Financial Services LLC

215 Broadus St

Phone: (877) 659-4500

Sturgis, MI 49091 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Specialized Medical Supplies

ActivStyle Inc

1701 Broadway St NE Phone: (800) 651-6223 Minneapolis, MN 55413 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Agnesian Healthcare Enterprises LLC

327 Winnebago Dr

Phone: (920) 926-5277 Fond du Lac, WI 54935 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Erickson Home Medical Equipment LLC

8 S Main St

Phone: (715) 823-2106 Clintonville, WI 54929 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Independent Mobility Plus Inc

450 N Military Ave

Phone: (920) 965-6000 Green Bay, WI 54303 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Monroe BioTechnology Inc

342 S Webster Ave Phone: (920) 435-3002 Green Bay, WI 54301 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Morton Drug Company Inc dba Morton Pharmacy

N162 Eisenhower Dr Phone: (920) 731-4830 Appleton, WI 54915 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

102 S Side Shopping Ctr Phone: (920) 849-9313 Chilton, WI 53014 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Northwest Respiratory Services LLC

716 Prior Ave N

Phone: (952) 887-6372 Saint Paul, MN 55104 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Premium Healthcare Inc & Physician Partners LTD

1818 N Meade St

Phone: (920) 730-3568 Appleton, WI 54911 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

2500 S Heritage Woods Dr Phone: (920) 730-3568 Appleton, WI 54915 Handicap access: Yes

SPECIALIZED MEDICAL SUPPLIES

Premium Healthcare Inc & Physician Partners LTD

1405 Mill St

Phone: (920) 730-3568 New London, WI 54961 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

2100 Omro Rd

Phone: (920) 730-3568 Oshkosh, WI 54904 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

100 County Road B Phone: (920) 730-3568 Shawano, WI 54166 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

117 E Green Bay St Phone: (920) 730-3568 Shawano, WI 54166 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

740 Riverside Dr

Phone: (920) 730-3568 Waupaca, WI 54981 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

800 Riverside Dr

Phone: (715) 258-1000 Waupaca, WI 54981 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Prentke Romich Company

1022 Heyl Rd

Phone: (330) 262-1984 Wooster, OH 44691 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Spanish

Scooter Store Green Bay LLC The

3000 E Enterprise Ave Phone: (800) 771-5449 Appleton, WI 54913 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes Language(s): Spanish & Sign

Sleep Wellness Institute Inc The

2356 S 102nd St

Phone: (414) 336-3000 West Allis, WI 53227 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Specialized Medical Services Inc

5343 N 118th Ct

Phone: (414) 476-1112 Milwaukee, WI 53225 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): spanish

Speech & Language Pathology Services

Affinity Health System

1506 S Oneida St

Phone: (920) 738-2000 Appleton, WI 54915 Handicap access: Yes

SPEECH & LANGUAGE PATHOLOGY SERVICES

Affinity Health System

614 Memorial Dr

Phone: (920) 849-2386 Chilton, WI 53014 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Aurora Health Care Inc

855 N Westhaven Dr Phone: (920) 303-8700 Oshkosh, WI 54904 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Calumet County

206 Court St

Phone: (920) 849-1432 Chilton, WI 53014 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): sign

Cloverleaf Healthcare Inc dba Pine Manor Healthcare Center

1625 E Main St

Phone: (715) 823-3135 Clintonville, WI 54929-8407

Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Continuous Care Physical Therapy SC

727 W Laramie Ln Phone: (414) 444-4822 Bayside, WI 53217

Handicap access: Yes Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): French, Sign

Good Shepherd Services Limited

958 Foote St

Phone: (920) 833-7796 Seymour, WI 54165 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Spanish/Hmong/Sign

Greenfield Rehabilitation Agency Inc

1400 8th Ave

Phone: (414) 327-6603 Union Grove, WI 53182 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

HCR Healthcare LLC

63 W Pioneer Rd

Phone: (920) 926-1144 Fond du Lac, WI 54935 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Heartland Home Care LLC d/b/a Heartland Home Health and Hospice

1145 W Main Ave

Phone: (920) 336-6455 De Pere, WI 54115 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Interpreter (Spanish, other

languages)

Iola Living Assistance Inc

185 S Chet Krause Dr Phone: (715) 445-2412

Iola, WI 54945

Handicap access: Yes

SPEECH & LANGUAGE PATHOLOGY SERVICES

Ministry Health Care

816 W Winneconne Ave Phone: (920) 727-2000 Neenah, WI 54956 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes Language(s): Spanish, Hmong

Omro Healthcare LLC

500 Grant Ave

Phone: (920) 685-2755 Omro, WI 54963-1342 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Rehab Arisces LLC

845 S Main St

Phone: (920) 322-0447 Fond du Lac, WI 54935 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

RHCF Two Inc dba Homestead Care Center LLC

1712 Monroe St

Phone: (920) 898-4296 New Holstein, WI 53061 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Rice Health Care Facilities of WI Inc dba Chilton Care Center LLC

810 Memorial Dr

Phone: (920) 849-2308

Chilton, WI 53014 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): sign

St Ann Center for Intergenerational Care Inc dba St Ann Center

2801 E Morgan Ave Phone: (414) 977-5004 Milwaukee, WI 53207 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

St Joseph Residence Inc

107 E Beckert Rd

Phone: (920) 982-5354 New London, WI 54961 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Sign

St Paul Elder Services Inc

316 E 14th St

Phone: (920) 766-6189 Kaukauna, WI 54130 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Wolf River Healthcare Inc dba Greentree Health and Rehabilitation Center

70 W Green Tree Rd Phone: (715) 823-2194

Clintonville, WI 54929-1009

Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Supported Employment

Clarity Care Inc

424 Washington Ave Phone: (920) 236-6560 Oshkosh, WI 54901 Handicap access: Yes

SUPPORTED EMPLOYMENT

Community Work Services Inc

1402 Greenway Cross Phone: (608) 233-0115 Madison, WI 53713 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

County of Waupaca dba Waupaca Co Dept of Health & Human Services

175 W Howard St

Phone: (920) 596-2542 Manawa, WI 54949 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Spanish, Polish (ukranian) need

advance notice

Creative Consultants Inc

P O Box 2261

Phone: (920) 450-7704 Appleton, WI 54912 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Goodwill Industries Of North Central Wisconsin Inc

1800 Appleton Rd

Phone: (920) 731-6601 Menasha, WI 54952 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes Language(s): Spanish, Hmong

Innovative Services Inc

808 W Wisconsin Ave Phone: (920) 830-4880 Appleton, WI 54914 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

New Hope Center Inc

443 Manhattan St

Phone: (920) 849-9351 Chilton, WI 53014 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Sign

North Star Services Inc

1977 11Th Ave

Phone: (608) 339-7600 Friendship, WI 53934 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Todd Steven & Associates Inc

240 Algoma Blvd

Phone: (920) 232-3649 Oshkosh, WI 54901 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Sign

Valley Packaging Industries Inc

110 N Kensington Dr Phone: (920) 749-5840 Appleton, WI 54915 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Spanish and Hmong

2730 N Roemer Rd Phone: (920) 749-5859 Appleton, WI 54911 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Spanish and Hmong

SUPPORTED EMPLOYMENT

Vernon Area Rehabilitation Center Incorporated dba VARC Inc

925 W State St

Phone: (608) 847-4675 Mauston, WI 53948 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

220 Wengel Dr

Phone: (608) 524-3716 Reedsburg, WI 53959 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

111 W Robb Rd

Phone: (608) 647-3850 Richland Center, WI 53581 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

1133 Nelson Pkwy

Phone: (608) 637-3934 Viroqua, WI 54665 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Waushara Industries Inc

210 E Chicago Rd

Phone: (920) 787-4696 Wautoma, WI 54982 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Supportive Home Care

Lutheran Social Services of Wisconsin and Upper Michigan Inc

820 W College Ave Phone: (920) 225-1735 Appleton, WI 54914 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Manitowoc Homecare Inc

1004 Washington St Phone: (920) 684-7155 Manitowoc, WI 54220 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Midstate Independent Living Consultants Inc

3262 Church St

Phone: (715) 344-4210 Stevens Point, WI 54481 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): sign

Vernon Area Rehabilitation Center Incorporated dba VARC Inc

925 W State St

Phone: (608) 847-4675 Mauston, WI 53948 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

SUPPORTIVE HOME CARE

Vernon Area Rehabilitation Center Incorporated dba VARC Inc

111 W Robb Rd

Phone: (608) 647-3850 Richland Center, WI 53581 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Supportive Home Care / Assist with ADLs

Agape Of Appleton Inc

7 Tri Park Way

Phone: (920) 734-9871 Appleton, WI 54914 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Ann Golden dba Golden Touch Home Care

1582 Day St

Phone: (920) 427-9143 Greenleaf, WI 54126 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

ARC Residential Care LLC dba ARC Angels Senior Home Care

5733 Grande Market Dr Phone: (920) 832-8032 Appleton, WI 54913 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Arcadia Health Services Inc dba Arcadia Home Care & Staffing

516 E. Wisconsin Ave. Phone: (920) 733-7890 Appleton, WI 54911 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

ARM Corporation dba Comfort Keepers

1331 North Rd

Phone: (920) 490-8707 Green Bay, WI 54313 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Spanish

Bortscreation LLC dba Senior Helpers

3962 N Richmond St Phone: (920) 749-9700 Appleton, WI 54913 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Celestial Care LLC

12201 W North Ave Phone: (414) 395-4286

Wauwatosa, WI 53226 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

SUPPORTIVE HOME CARE / ASSIST WITH ADLS

CJB Ventures Inc dba BrightStar

47 Park Pl

Phone: (920) 882-7277 Appleton, WI 54914 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Clarity Care Inc

424 Washington Ave Phone: (920) 236-6560 Oshkosh, WI 54901 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Compassionate Home Health Care Inc

3601 Commerce ct Phone: (920) 257-4383 Appleton, WI 54911 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Creative Consultants Inc

P O Box 2261

Phone: (920) 450-7704 Appleton, WI 54912 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

DEN Services Inc

7 S Main St

Phone: (715) 823-3360 Clintonville, WI 54929 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Gemini Cares Inc

2395 W Washington St Phone: (262) 623-6301 West Bend, WI 53095 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Good Shepherd Services Limited

605 Bronson Road Phone: (920) 833-7746 Seymour, WI 54165 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Spanish/Hmong/Sign

Happy in Home Care LLC

1731 W Washington St Phone: (920) 915-8653 Appleton, WI 54914 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Sign

Heart of the Valley Homecare Inc dba Right at Home

1019 Truman St

Phone: (920) 257-4667 Kimberly, WI 54136 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

SUPPORTIVE HOME CARE / ASSIST WITH ADLS

Helping Hands Caregivers LLC

443 S Jackson St

Phone: (920) 217-2961 Green Bay, WI 54301 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Housing Authority - City of Brillion

210 S Parkway Dr

Phone: (920) 756-3389 Brillion, WI 54110 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Innovative Services Inc

808 W Wisconsin Ave Phone: (920) 830-4880 Appleton, WI 54914 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Integrated Care and Cleaning Service

W6769 Greenville Dr Phone: (920) 574-2272 Greenville, WI 54942 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Jem Care and Cleaning

821 Main St

Phone: (920) 558-3370 Neenah, WI 54956 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Kimberly C Svitavsky dba Partners for Independence Living Assistance (PILA)

1365 Lucerne Dr

Phone: (920) 915-2724 Menasha, WI 54952 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Maxim Healthcare Services Inc

5752 Tokay Blvd

Phone: (608) 232-1000 Madison, WI 53719 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

3333 N Mayfair Rd

Phone: (414) 475-9330 Milwaukee, WI 53222 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

2190 American Dr

Phone: (920) 996-8401 Neenah, WI 54956 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Midstate Independent Living Consultants Inc

3262 Church St

Phone: (715) 344-4210 Stevens Point, WI 54481 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): sign

SUPPORTIVE HOME CARE / ASSIST WITH ADLS

New Hope Center Inc

443 Manhattan St

Phone: (920) 849-9351 Chilton, WI 53014

Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Sign

451 E Calumet St

Phone: (920) 849-9351 Chilton, WI 53014 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Pnuma Health Care Inc

N3856 Loss Rd

Phone: (920) 867-4969 Weyauwega, WI 54983 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Preferred Home Health Care Inc

1476 Kenwood Ctr Phone: (920) 725-1116 Menasha, WI 54952 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Preferred Home Health Solutions LLC

136 S Main St

Phone: (608) 339-7447 Adams, WI 53910 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Productive Living Systems Inc

3217 E Edgemere Dr Phone: (715) 831-3910 Appleton, WI 54915 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Quality Home Care of Oshkosh LLC

2380 Jackson St

Phone: (920) 230-3553 Oshkosh, WI 54901 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Recover Health of Wisconsin Inc

414 Broadway St

Phone: (608) 356-7570 Baraboo, WI 53913 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

1501 Saint Andrew St Phone: (608) 406-3140 La Crosse, WI 54603 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

2801 Coho St

Phone: (608) 274-8193 Madison, WI 53713 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

SUPPORTIVE HOME CARE / ASSIST WITH ADLS

Recover Health of Wisconsin Inc

124 N Oborn St

Phone: (715) 258-2130 Waupaca, WI 54981 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Southern Home Care Inc dba ResCare Home Care

2020 W 9th Ave

Phone: (920) 233-2081 Oshkosh, WI 54904 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

STS of Green Bay Inc dba Visiting Angels

340 N Wisconsin St Phone: (920) 366-5402 De Pere, WI 54115 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Todd Steven & Associates Inc

1617 W Cloverdale Dr Phone: (920) 232-3649 Appleton, WI 54914 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

240 Algoma Blvd

Phone: (920) 232-3649 Oshkosh, WI 54901 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Sign

Valley VNA Health Systems Inc

1535 Lyon Dr

Phone: (920) 727-5555 Neenah, WI 54956 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Villa Hope Inc

P. O. Box 1733

Phone: (920) 739-5337 Appleton, WI 54912 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

We Care Senior Care Inc d/b/a Home Instead Senior Care

3020 E College Ave Phone: (920) 997-0118 Appleton, WI 54915 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

901 Anderson Dr

Phone: (920) 965-1600 Green Bay, WI 54304 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Wisconsin Staffing Services Inc dba Nicolet Staffing

1931 N Shawano St Phone: (920) 982-2631 New London, WI 54961 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

SUPPORTIVE HOME CARE / ASSIST WITH ADLS

ZerAcquisition Corp dba Comfort Keepers

809 N 8th St

Phone: (920) 458-2806 Sheboygan, WI 53081 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Supportive Home Care / Chore Service

A-Better Homes LLC d/b/a A-Better Movers

1628 Indiana Ave

Phone: (920) 459-9491 Sheboygan, WI 53081 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Bortscreation LLC dba Senior Helpers

3962 N Richmond St Phone: (920) 749-9700 Appleton, WI 54913 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Celestial Care LLC

12201 W North Ave

Phone: (414) 395-4286 Wauwatosa, WI 53226 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Graebel Moving and Warehouse Corp

1701 Airport Rd

Phone: (262) 650-1962 Waukesha, WI 53188 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Kenneth Stoffel dba Kens Yard Service

N2814 North Rd

Phone: (920) 779-6878 Hortonville, WI 54944 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Michael Schwamer dba Tonys Lawn Care

W8478 Cloverleaf Lake Rd Phone: (715) 823-3886 Clintonville, WI 54929 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Patrick Poehls dba Pro-Kare Lawn & Snow

W5229 Quarry Rd

Phone: (920) 954-5899 Appleton, WI 54913 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

SUPPORTIVE HOME CARE / CHORE SERVICE

RCM Landscaping LLC dba Spring Time Lawn& Landscaping

E4490 State Road 22 54 Phone: (715) 281-3289 Waupaca, WI 54981 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Supportive Home Care / Routine Homemaking

Agape Of Appleton Inc

7 Tri Park Way

Phone: (920) 734-9871 Appleton, WI 54914 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Ann Golden dba Golden Touch Home Care

1582 Day St

Phone: (920) 427-9143 Greenleaf, WI 54126 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

ARC Residential Care LLC dba ARC Angels Senior Home Care

5733 Grande Market Dr Phone: (920) 832-8032 Appleton, WI 54913 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Arcadia Health Services Inc dba Arcadia Home Care & Staffing

516 E. Wisconsin Ave. Phone: (920) 733-7890 Appleton, WI 54911 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

ARM Corporation dba Comfort Keepers

1331 North Rd

Phone: (920) 490-8707 Green Bay, WI 54313 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Spanish

Bortscreation LLC dba Senior Helpers

3962 N Richmond St Phone: (920) 749-9700 Appleton, WI 54913 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Calumet County

206 Court St

Phone: (920) 849-1400 Chilton, WI 53014 Supportive Home Care

Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): sign

Caregivers Of Wisconsin Inc dba Home Helpers & Direct Link

2700 W College Ave Phone: (920) 757-9610 Appleton, WI 54914 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Celestial Care LLC

12201 W North Ave Phone: (414) 395-4286 Wauwatosa, WI 53226 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Cerebral Palsy of Mideast Wisconsin Inc

1325 Eastman St

Phone: (920) 424-4073 Oshkosh, WI 54901 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

CJB Ventures Inc dba BrightStar

47 Park Pl

Phone: (920) 882-7277 Appleton, WI 54914 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Clarity Care Inc

424 Washington Ave Phone: (920) 236-6560 Oshkosh, WI 54901 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Compassionate Home Health Care Inc

3601 Commerce ct Phone: (920) 257-4383 Appleton, WI 54911 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Creative Consultants Inc

P O Box 2261

Phone: (920) 450-7704 Appleton, WI 54912 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

DEN Services Inc

7 S Main St

Phone: (715) 823-3360 Clintonville, WI 54929 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Gemini Cares Inc

2395 W Washington St Phone: (262) 623-6301 West Bend, WI 53095 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Good Shepherd Services Limited

605 Bronson Road Phone: (920) 833-7746

Seymour, WI 54165 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Spanish/Hmong/Sign

Goodwill Industries Of North Central Wisconsin Inc

1800 Appleton Rd

Phone: (920) 731-6601 Menasha, WI 54952 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes Language(s): Spanish, Hmong

Happy in Home Care LLC

1731 W Washington St Phone: (920) 915-8653 Appleton, WI 54914 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Sign

Heart of the Valley Homecare Inc dba Right at Home

1019 Truman St

Phone: (920) 257-4667 Kimberly, WI 54136 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Helping Hands Caregivers LLC

443 S Jackson St

Phone: (920) 217-2961 Green Bay, WI 54301 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Housing Authority - City of Brillion

210 S Parkway Dr

Phone: (920) 756-3389 Brillion, WI 54110 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Innovative Services Inc

808 W Wisconsin Ave Phone: (920) 830-4880 Appleton, WI 54914 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Integrated Care and Cleaning Service

W6769 Greenville Dr Phone: (920) 574-2272 Greenville, WI 54942 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Jem Care and Cleaning

821 Main St

Phone: (920) 558-3370 Neenah, WI 54956 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Kimberly C Svitavsky dba Partners for Independence Living Assistance (PILA)

1365 Lucerne Dr

Phone: (920) 915-2724 Menasha, WI 54952 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Maxim Healthcare Services Inc

5752 Tokay Blvd

Phone: (608) 232-1000 Madison, WI 53719 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

3333 N Mayfair Rd

Phone: (414) 475-9330 Milwaukee, WI 53222 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

2190 American Dr

Phone: (920) 996-8401 Neenah, WI 54956 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

New Hope Center Inc

443 Manhattan St

Phone: (920) 849-9351 Chilton, WI 53014 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Sign

Pnuma Health Care Inc

N3856 Loss Rd

Phone: (920) 867-4969 Weyauwega, WI 54983 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Preferred Home Health Care Inc.

1476 Kenwood Ctr

Phone: (920) 725-1116 Menasha, WI 54952 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Preferred Home Health Solutions LLC

136 S Main St

Phone: (608) 339-7447 Adams, WI 53910 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Quality Home Care of Oshkosh LLC

2380 Jackson St

Phone: (920) 230-3553 Oshkosh, WI 54901 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Recover Health of Wisconsin Inc

414 Broadway St

Phone: (608) 356-7570 Baraboo, WI 53913 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

1501 Saint Andrew St Phone: (608) 406-3140 La Crosse, WI 54603 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Recover Health of Wisconsin Inc

2801 Coho St

Phone: (608) 274-8193 Madison, WI 53713 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

124 N Oborn St

Phone: (715) 258-2130 Waupaca, WI 54981 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Southern Home Care Inc dba ResCare Home Care

2020 W 9th Ave

Phone: (920) 233-2081 Oshkosh, WI 54904 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

STS of Green Bay Inc dba Visiting Angels

340 N Wisconsin St Phone: (920) 366-5402 De Pere, WI 54115 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Valley VNA Health Systems Inc

1535 Lyon Dr

Phone: (920) 727-5555 Neenah, WI 54956 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Vernon Area Rehabilitation Center Incorporated dba VARC Inc

220 Wengel Dr

Phone: (608) 524-3716 Reedsburg, WI 53959 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

1133 Nelson Pkwy

Phone: (608) 637-3934 Viroqua, WI 54665 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Villa Hope Inc

P. O. Box 1733

Phone: (920) 739-5337 Appleton, WI 54912 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

We Care Senior Care Inc d/b/a Home Instead Senior Care

3020 E College Ave Phone: (920) 997-0118 Appleton, WI 54915 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

901 Anderson Dr

Phone: (920) 965-1600 Green Bay, WI 54304 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Wisconsin Staffing Services Inc dba Nicolet Staffing

1931 N Shawano St Phone: (920) 982-2631 New London, WI 54961 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

ZerAcquisition Corp dba Comfort Keepers

809 N 8th St

Phone: (920) 458-2806 Sheboygan, WI 53081 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Supportive Home Care / Supported Apartments

Agape Of Appleton Inc

2919 W Glenpark Dr Phone: (920) 734-9871 Appleton, WI 54914 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

2965 W Lawrence St Phone: (920) 734-9871 Appleton, WI 54914 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

3411 E Edgemere Dr Phone: (920) 734-9871 Appleton, WI 54915 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

619 N Division St #3 Phone: (920) 734-9871 Appleton, WI 54911 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Aurora Residential Alternatives Inc

N2309 Ashley Ct

Phone: (715) 256-2587 Waupaca, WI 54981 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Celestial Care LLC

12201 W North Ave

Phone: (414) 395-4286 Wauwatosa, WI 53226 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Heart of the Valley Homecare Inc dba Right at Home

1425 W Homestead Dr Phone: (920) 257-4667 Appleton, WI 54914 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: No

Independent Journeys Inc

1690 Westminster Dr Phone: (715) 526-9558 Green Bay, WI 54302 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Innovative Services Inc

1527 S Walden Ave Phone: (920) 468-4801 Appleton, WI 54915 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

1767 N Mason St

Phone: (920) 257-4270
Appleton, WI 54914
Supportive Home Care
Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

2504 N Summit St

Phone: (920) 574-2565 Appleton, WI 54914 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

3000A W Spencer St Phone: (920) 468-4801 Appleton, WI 54914 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

3001 W 4th St

Phone: (920) 468-4801 Appleton, WI 54914 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

3025 W 4th St

Phone: (920) 468-4801 Appleton, WI 54914 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

3025 W 4th St

Phone: (920) 468-4801 Appleton, WI 54914 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

3125 W 4th St

Phone: (920) 431-0962 Appleton, WI 54914 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

108 W 14th St

Phone: (920) 759-9006 Kaukauna, WI 54130 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

W3422 55th St

Phone: (920) 468-4801
Mauston, WI 53948
Supportive Home Care
Handicap access: No

Innovative Services Inc

1205 Neenah St

Phone: (920) 250-5216 New London, WI 54961 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

121 County Road Qq Phone: (920) 468-4801 Waupaca, WI 54981 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

517 Wisconsin St.

Phone: (920) 431-0962 Waupaca, WI 54981 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

714 Clark St

Phone: (715) 258-3356 Waupaca, WI 54981 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

921 7th St

Phone: (715) 258-1520 Waupaca, WI 54981 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

N1863 Virginia Dr

Phone: (920) 468-4801 Waupaca, WI 54981 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

N3824 Manney Ct

Phone: (715) 258-6095 Waupaca, WI 54981 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

531 Lakeshore Ct

Phone: (920) 468-4801 Weyauwega, WI 54983 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

533 Lakeshore Ct

Phone: (920) 468-4801 Weyauwega, WI 54983 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

New Hope Center Inc

1050 Diane St

Phone: (920) 849-9351 Chilton, WI 53014 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

New Hope Center Inc

1050 Diane St

Phone: (920) 849-9351 Chilton, WI 53014 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

1050 Diane St

Phone: (920) 849-9351 Chilton, WI 53014 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Pnuma Health Care Inc

N3856 Loss Rd

Phone: (920) 867-4969 Weyauwega, WI 54983 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Productive Living Systems Inc

509 N Kensington Dr Phone: (715) 831-3910 Appleton, WI 54915 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: No

Accepting new patients: Yes

Villa Hope Inc

412 W Commercial St Phone: (920) 993-0161 Appleton, WI 54911 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

422 1/2 W Winnebago St Phone: (920) 993-2153 Appleton, WI 54911 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes Accepting new patients: Yes

422 W Winnebago St Phone: (920) 996-0371 Appleton, WI 54911 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

505 N Division St

Phone: (920) 832-8505
Appleton, WI 54911
Supportive Home Care
Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

507 N Division St

Phone: (920) 832-8507 Appleton, WI 54911 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

508 N Clark St

Phone: (920) 882-8751
Appleton, WI 54911
Supportive Home Care
Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

512 1/2 N Division St Phone: (920) 735-1719 Appleton, WI 54911 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Villa Hope Inc

512 N Division St

Phone: (920) 739-5337 Appleton, WI 54911 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

534 1/2 N Division St Phone: (920) 739-1349 Appleton, WI 54911 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

534 N Division St

Phone: (920) 739-1189 Appleton, WI 54911 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

603 N Division St

Phone: (920) 739-5337 Appleton, WI 54911 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

607 N Division St

Phone: (920) 739-5337 Appleton, WI 54911 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

609 N Division St

Phone: (920) 739-5337 Appleton, WI 54911 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

913 1/2 N Division St Phone: (920) 882-1602 Appleton, WI 54911 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

1206 Lawe St

Phone: (920) 739-5337 Kaukauna, WI 54130 Supportive Home Care Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Transportation

A1 Transport SE LLC

P O Box 240257

Phone: (414) 350-8581 Milwaukee, WI 53224 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Away We Go Transport Inc

1651 Willow Dr

Phone: (414) 559-6779

Port Washington, WI 53074

Handicap access: Yes

TRANSPORTATION

Calumet County

206 Court St

Phone: (920) 849-1400 Chilton, WI 53014 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): sign

County of Waupaca dba Waupaca Co Dept of Health & Human Services

811 Harding St

Phone: (715) 258-6300 Waupaca, WI 54981 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Spanish, Polish (Ukarnian) Need

advance notice

Creative Consultants Inc

P O Box 2261

Phone: (920) 450-7704 Appleton, WI 54912 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Custom Care & Transport Service LLC

N3803 Horace Mann Rd Phone: (920) 254-1513 Sheboygan Falls, WI 53085

Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Gold Cross Ambulance Service Inc

1055 Wittmann Dr Phone: (920) 727-3020 Menasha, WI 54952 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Iola and Rural Fire Department & Ambulance Service dba Iola Ambulance Service

350 W Iola St

Phone: (715) 445-2515

Iola, WI 54945

Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Iola Living Assistance Inc

185 S Chet Krause Dr Phone: (715) 445-2412

Iola, WI 54945

Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Kidz Kab, LLC

3019 W Spencer St Phone: (920) 830-2067 Appleton, WI 54914 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Koeppens Medical Transports LTD

217 Industrial Ave Phone: (715) 823-5711 Clintonville, WI 54929

Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Lakeshore Transportation LLC

426 Factory St

Phone: (920) 980-2080 Plymouth, WI 53073 Handicap access: Yes

TRANSPORTATION

Manawa Rural Fire Dept

500 S Bridge St

Phone: (920) 787-2291 Manawa, WI 54949 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Metro Medical Transport

E9321 Crain Rd

Phone: (920) 982-6059 New London, WI 54961 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

New Hope Center Inc

443 Manhattan St

Phone: (920) 849-9351 Chilton, WI 53014 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): sign

443 Manhattan St

Phone: (920) 849-9351 Chilton, WI 53014

Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Sign

Outagamie County Department of Health and Human Services

410 S Walnut St

Phone: (920) 832-4741 Appleton, WI 54911 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Sign/Hmong/Spanish

Southern Home Care Inc dba ResCare Home Care

2020 W 9th Ave

Phone: (920) 233-2081 Oshkosh, WI 54904 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

St Ann Center for Intergenerational Care Inc dba St Ann Center

2801 E Morgan Ave Phone: (414) 977-5004 Milwaukee, WI 53207 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Taxi Tran Inc

217 Industrial Ave

Phone: (715) 823-7888 Clintonville, WI 54929 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Vernon Area Rehabilitation Center Incorporated dba VARC Inc

925 W State St

Phone: (608) 847-4675 Mauston, WI 53948 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

220 Wengel Dr

Phone: (608) 524-3716 Reedsburg, WI 53959 Handicap access: Yes

TRANSPORTATION

Vernon Area Rehabilitation Center Incorporated dba VARC Inc

111 W Robb Rd

Phone: (608) 647-3850 Richland Center, WI 53581

Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

1133 Nelson Pkwy

Phone: (608) 637-3934 Viroqua, WI 54665 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Vocational Futures Planning

Goodwill Industries Of North Central Wisconsin Inc

1800 Appleton Rd

Phone: (920) 731-6601 Menasha, WI 54952 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes Language(s): Spanish, Hmong

New Hope Center Inc

443 Manhattan St

Phone: (920) 849-9351

Chilton, WI 53014

Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Sign

Todd Steven & Associates Inc

240 Algoma Blvd

Phone: (920) 232-3649 Oshkosh, WI 54901 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Sign

Valley Packaging Industries Inc

110 N Kensington Dr Phone: (920) 749-5840 Appleton, WI 54915 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Spanish and Hmong

2730 N Roemer Rd Phone: (920) 749-5859 Appleton, WI 54911 Handicap access: Yes

Accepting new patients: Yes

Language(s): Spanish and Hmong

Waushara Industries Inc

210 E Chicago Rd

Phone: (920) 787-4696 Wautoma, WI 54982 Handicap access: Yes